
CABINET MEMBER FOR EDUCATION, CULTURE AND LEISURE SERVICES 
 
Venue: Town Hall,  

Moorgate Street, 
Rotherham. 

Date: Tuesday, 26 October 2004 

  Time: 8.30 a.m. 
 
 

A G E N D A 
 

 
1. To determine if the following matters are to be considered under the categories 

suggested in accordance with the Local Government Act 1972.  
  

 
2. To determine any item which the Chairman is of the opinion should be 

considered as a matter of urgency.  
  

 
3. Minutes of a Meeting of the Cabinet Member, Education, Culture and Leisure 

Services held on 12th October, 2004 (copy herewith). (Pages 1 - 3) 
  

 
4. Culture, Leisure and Lifelong Learning Improvement Action Plan (Steve 

Hallsworth, Business Manager, Leisure & Green Spaces) (report herewith) 
(Pages 4 - 36) 

  

 
5. South Yorkshire Sports Partnership - The Works Project (Steve Hallsworth, 

Business Manager Leisure and Green Spaces) (report herewith) (Pages 37 - 
42) 

  

 
6. Date and Time of Next Meeting  
  

 

 



 

 

CABINET MEMBER FOR EDUCATION, CULTURE AND LEISURE SERVICES 
TUESDAY, 12TH OCTOBER, 2004 

 
 
Present:- Councillor Boyes (in the Chair); Councillors Austen and Rushforth. 
 
An apology for absence was received from Councillor Littleboy..  
 
71. MINUTES OF MEETINGS OF THE CABINET MEMBER, EDUCATION, 

CULTURE AND LEISURE SERVICES  
 

 Resolved:-  That the minutes of the meetings of the Cabinet Member, 
Education, Culture and Leisure Services held on 21st and 28th September, 
2004 be received. 
 

72. JOINT SERVICE CENTRE PROJECT BOARD  
 

 Resolved:-  That the minutes of a meeting of the Joint Service Centre 
Project Board held on 29th September, 2004 be received. 
 

73. BUSINESS VISION CENTRE  
 

 Consideration was given to a joint report of the Partnership 
Implementation Officer and Principal Officer External Funding on current 
progress relating to the Business Vision Centre proposal and the 
procurement of a lead partner. 
 
A report presented to Members had outlined the proposal for the Business 
Vision Centre and work which would be carried out by Digital South 
Yorkshire to develop the proposals and secure funding. 
 
The proposal grew out of the work at the Centre for New Technology 
(CENT) and the digital learning work across South Yorkshire that has 
seen centres of vocational excellence being developed in Barnsley, 
Doncaster and Sheffield. 
 
The Business Vision Centre proposal at Magna is to take forward this 
model of technology driven change and make it available to small and 
medium sized enterprises in South Yorkshire.  It envisages a lead partner 
developing the concept and engaging with a series of business partners 
who can bring specialism in particular aspects of business change. 
 
The proposed centre aims to provide a total solution to enable business 
growth, with no similar centre operating for the small to medium sized 
businesses. 
 
Stage 2 of the development work is to procure a lead partner in order to 
further develop the project and maximise the funding opportunities 
available. 
 

Agenda Item 3Page 1



Resolved:-  (1)  That the progress in relation to securing external funding 
and partner organisations be noted. 
 
(2) That the process for the engagement of a lead partner, including 
Official Journal of the European Union (OJEU) advertisement, be 
approved. 
 
(3) That the cross programme working methodology including the 
engagement of Legal and Democratic Services be agreed. 
 

74. BUDGET MONITORING REPORT  
 

 Consideration was given to a report of the Strategic Finance Officer 
containing details of the third Budget Monitoring Report for the 
Programme Area in 2004/05, with a current forecast to overspend against 
budget for the financial year by £10k (0.01%) in respect of Schools 
Transport Costs. 
 
In addition, there are potential underlying pressures currently under 
investigation, as highlighted in the report. 
 
Resolved:-  (1)  That the forecast outturn for 2004/05, based on actual 
costs to 31st August and forecast costs to the end of March 2005, be 
noted. 
 
(2)  That the potential underlying pressures which are currently being 
investigated regarding Recreation and Sport (Indoor Sport) and Schools 
HR buy-back income under the Strategic Contract with RBT, be noted. 
 

75. EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC  
 

 Resolved:-  That, under Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act 
1972, the press and public be excluded from the meeting for the following 
items of business on the grounds that they involve the likely disclosure of 
exempt information as defined in Paragraph 8, of Part 1 of Schedule 12A 
to the Local Government Act 1972. 
 

76. TENDER REPORT - ASTON SWALLOWNEST PRIMARY SCHOOL - 
NEW FOUNDATION STAGE UNIT  
 

 Consideration was given to a report and Form CP5 of the Executive 
Director, Economic and Development Services which outlined details of a 
Contract for the construction of a new Foundation Stage Unit.  The Unit 
will be constructed on a new site opposite the existing primary school and 
will include internal play areas, external hard/soft play areas, toilets, a 
kitchen/laundry area and a new entrance with car parking spaces. 
 
A mini soccer pitch is also to be constructed adjacent to the Foundation 
Stage Unit, which will be available for Community Use.  This will be 
reported on separately at a later stage. 

Page 2



 

 

 
The report set out the procurement strategy for construction related 
services, design features and a proposed programme of the work. 
 
Resolved:-  That the Target Cost of £483,437 and Guaranteed Maximum 
Price (GMP) of £512,437, as negotiated with Wildgoose Construction 
Limited, be accepted and a start made on site mid November 2004, 
subject to the conditions of contract being agreed. 
 
(Exempt under Paragraph 8 – report contains financial information relating 
to a contract). 
 

77. TENDER REPORT - MALTBY HILLTOP SPECIAL SCHOOL  
 

 Consideration was given to a report of the Executive Director, Economic 
and Development Services, which contained details of a contract for the 
removal of two temporary classrooms, construction of two new 
classrooms and a nursery classroom, with an office, kitchen and toilets, 
together with alterations within the existing building of the above school. 
 
The Maltby Hilltop Special School project is part of the “Special School 
Review” which, following public consultation, approved a change in role 
for the three Moderate Learning Difficulty Schools and the two Severe 
Learning Difficulty Schools.  The “Special School Review” sets out the 
future for Special Education Needs (SEN) pupils in Rotherham. 
 
The report set out a proposed timetable of the works, design features and 
current spending profile (Form CP5). 
 
Resolved:-  That the Target Cost of £621,597.24 and Guaranteed 
Maximum Price (GMP) of £652,677.10 as negotiated with Wildgoose 
Construction Limited, be accepted and a start made on site on 25th 
October, 2004, subject to the conditions of contract being agreed. 
 
(Exempt under Paragraph 8 – report contains contractual and financial 
information). 
 
 
 

 

Page 3



 

 
 
 
1.  Meeting: Cabinet Member and Advisers 

2.  Date: 26.10.04 

3.  Title: Culture, Leisure & Lifelong Learning Improvement Action 
Plan 

4.  Programme Area: Education, Culture and Leisure 

 
 
 
 
5. Summary     
 
This report provides an update on the progress made by Cultural Services following 
the Regular Performance Assessment (RPA) carried out by the Audit Commission in 
January 2004.  
 
 
 
6. Recommendations 
 
1. Officers return within 4 months to provide a further update 
2. Officers return to seek member agreement on Cultural Service’s priorities 

and to agree key performance indicators for regular reporting in line with 
national, regional and local priorities 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ROTHERHAM BOROUGH COUNCIL – REPORT TO MEMBERS 

Agenda Item 4Page 4



 
 

7. Proposals and Details 
 
The RPA inspection of Cultural Services identified a broad range of achievements 
and successes, it also highlighted a number of areas the service should focus on in 
order to sustain the goal of continuous improvement. The table below identifies the 
areas for improvement and the progress made to date. 
 
An improvement plan was established in January 2004 and is currently in it’s 9th 
month of implementation. Progress is being made on all of the areas identified by the 
inspection. 
 

Area for improvement Progress 
1. Better evidencing of service contribution 

to corporate aims 
A draft framework of a Performance 
Management System is nearing completion. This 
will clearly identify service contribution by 
aligning all outcomes to corporate aims and 
setting appropriate performance indicators to 
provide evidence of impact.  
 

2. Promote a clear vision of Cultural 
Services and develop a long term 
integrated plan covering all Cultural 
Services 

A Cultural Services cross cutting team has been 
established. The group is acting as a conduit 
between managers and staff. Work to date has 
focused on establishing clear and agreed 
outcomes and identifying overlap in relation to 
cross cutting issues identified by the Audit 
Commission. 
 

3. Develop an effective performance 
management system including a critical 
number of performance indicators and 
customer based performance targets 

 

Consultants have been engaged. Draft 
framework will be complete by the end of 
October 2004 for members consideration 

4. Develop a marketing strategy Consultants have been engaged (DIVA). Initial 
work has identified needs in Leisure and Green 
Spaces. DIVA is now working with Libraries, 
Museums and Arts. Strategy to be in place by 
December 2004 
 

5. Produce a work force development plan Cultural Services has been identified by 
Corporate Human Resources to act as a pilot 
services for the implementation of the Council’s 
Work Force Planning template. Work will begin in 
October 2004. 
 

6. Ensure resources are focused on 
prioritise and adopt a more businesslike 
approach to facilities management 
including the development of an 
appropriate pricing strategy 

The cross cutting team is leading on work to 
identify priorities and enable managers to begin 
to focus resources. Phil Rogers is leading on the 
production of a Cultural Services pricing strategy, 
for completion by November 2004. 

7. Develop a better understanding of 
potential customers by developing 
customer relationship management 
(CRM) systems and identify and make 

Scoping exercise has begun (RBT) and will be 
completed by the end of November. 

Page 5



 
 

better use of information already 
available in the council 

8. Delivering consistently good levels of 
cleanliness and presentation across all 
Cultural Facilities 

This work has been a priority in leisure facilities 
for the newly appointed Area Managers. 
Improvements have been made but there is still 
work to do. 
 

9. Further develop activity programmes 
and opening times to be more 
responsive to user and potential user 
demands and increase participation by 
people from target groups 

A full review of all activities and opening times is 
underway in Leisure facilities. Users and non-
users are being consulted as part of the process. 
This will be complete by the end of October and 
any necessary adjustments will be made within 
an appropriate customer notification time scales.  
Ongoing review of library opening times 
Museum opening hours being reviewed in 
advance of re-opening 
 

10. Progressively reduce physical and cost 
barriers to access and participation 

A DDA assessment of all facilities has been 
carried out. Libraries having new automatic doors 
fitted. New leisure facilities will be fully DDA 
compliant. Capital Strategies are being 
developed for Green Space and Libraries, 
Museums and Arts facilities. 
 

 
 
8. Finance 
 
The majority of the improvements have been achieved from within current budgets. 
However certain elements have required additional funding as identified in the table 
below. 
 

Issue Action Cost Funding Source 
Developing a 
Performance 
Management Systems 

• Provide Consultancy 
support (Sheffield & 
Hallam University and 
Audit Commission) 

 

£25,000 Sport England. 
ODPM Capacity 
Building support. 

Develop a Cultural 
Services marketing 
strategy 

• Provide Consultancy 
support (DIVA) 

• Establish a Marketing 
Budget 

 

£15,000 
 
 

ODPM Capacity 
Building support. 

Scoping exercise for a 
customer management 
systems in 4 leisure 
facilities 
 

• Consultancy support 
(RBT) 

£20,000 IEG budget 
 

  
 
 
 
 

Page 6



 
 

9. Risks and Uncertainties 
 
There is a need to develop Culture and Leisure Services particularly in terms of 
front-line delivery. Members have supported our plans to improve services via both 
the Parks Ranger initiative and in developing our Library Networks. Any future 
developments in these and other service areas will of course feed into the annual 
review process which is currently underway. 
 
Officers are also involved in significant work in terms of attracting Capital Funding for 
our leisure facilities and our major town parks (Clifton and Boston) and this work will 
greatly influence the future development of cultural and leisure provision within 
Rotherham. It is important that these major external funding issues are achieved to 
allow the best possible service for the people of Rotherham. 
 
There is also work progressing on an electronic management system for our leisure 
facilities and whilst this is still in the research and development stage some funding 
has been identified to allow this to progress to potential implementation stage. Once 
this work has been completed further work will be needed to service funding to fully 
develop the project. 
 
 
10. Policy and Performance Agenda Implications 
 
The Action Plan has extensive policy and performance implications.   
 
1. Alignment to Corporate Plan and LSP priorities: A key element of the action 

plan is to enable the service to clearly demonstrate its contribution to both the 
Corporate Plan and Community Strategy. The development of a robust 
performance management system aligned to clear Cultural Service Outcomes, 
which are in turn aligned to outcomes identified corporately and in the community 
strategy, will form the basis of this work. Other identified improvements will 
ensure that service delivery produces the desired outcomes.  

2. Alignment to cross cutting issues: In aligning the outcomes of the relevant 
strategic documents, the action plan will ensure that all future service planning, 
delivery, monitoring and evaluation, will focus on cross cutting issues of 
sustainable development, equalities and diversity regeneration, health and crime. 
The service will be clear about where it can make a contribution to these areas 
and will be able to measure and demonstrate that contribution. 

3. Contribution to CPA/Links to inspection: This action plan is based on the 
recent RPA inspection of Cultural Services and as such reflects the 
recommendations made by the inspectors. The actions identified will not make 
any immediate contribution to the Council’s CPA score in the short term. 
However it does have significant implications for the service in terms of ensuring 
an improved score on reinspection and therefore making a positive contribution to 
future CPA scores.  

4. Link to BVPI’s: The development of a robust performance management system 
will improve the measurement, recording and use of all performance indicators. 
This will enable the service to plan more effectively, as well as identify areas of 
under performance and take positive action to improve. 

 

Page 7



 
 

  
 
11. Background Papers and Consultation 
 
The Action Plan relates to the Audit Commission RPA report, which was reported to 
members in June 2004. It has been seen and commented on by the Corporate 
Management Team.  
 
The Action Plan, including current status, is attached in Annex 1. 
 
 
 
 
Contact Name :  Steve Hallsworth 
   Business Manager, Leisure and Green Spaces 
   Telephone: (01709) 822483 
   e-mail: steve.hallsworth@rotherham.gov.uk 

Page 8



C
ul

tu
ra

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
R

PA
 S

er
vi

ce
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

t P
la

n 
(M

ar
ch

 2
00

4)
 

 

   
C

ul
tu

re
, L

ei
su

re
 a

nd
 L

ife
lo

ng
 L

ea
rn

in
g 

 
Se

rv
ic

e 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t P
la

n 
– 

C
ul

tu
ra

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

M
ar

ch
 2

00
4 

 
 

In
co

rp
or

at
in

g 
re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

ns
 fr

om
: 

 
B

es
t V

al
ue

 R
ev

ie
w

 –
 S

po
rt

 a
nd

 L
ei

su
re

 A
ug

us
t 2

00
1 

Li
gh

t t
ou

ch
 in

sp
ec

tio
n 

– 
Sp

or
t a

nd
 L

ei
su

re
 D

ec
em

be
r 2

00
3 

R
eg

ul
ar

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t –

 C
ul

tu
ra

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
M

ar
ch

 2
00

4 
         

U
pd

at
e 

Se
pt

 2
00

4 

Page 9



C
ul

tu
ra

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
R

PA
 S

er
vi

ce
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

t P
la

n 
(M

ar
ch

 2
00

4)
 

 

 
R

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

n 
1 

(3
 M

on
th

 T
ar

ge
t) 

 1:
 D

ev
el

op
 a

n 
im

pr
ov

em
en

t p
la

n 
in

 li
ne

 w
ith

 th
e 

re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
ns

 o
f t

he
 F

irs
t I

ns
pe

ct
io

n 
of

 S
po

rt
 a

nd
 L

ei
su

re
 

 
Fi

rs
t I

ns
pe

ct
io

n 
R

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

n 
 

1a
) D

el
iv

er
 in

cr
ea

se
d 

co
nt

rib
ut

io
ns

 to
 c

or
po

ra
te

 a
im

s,
 e

sp
ec

ia
lly

 h
ea

lth
 im

pr
ov

em
en

t a
nd

 s
oc

ia
l i

nc
lu

si
on

 a
nd

 e
co

no
m

ic
 re

ge
ne

ra
tio

n.
 

AN
D

 
1b

) I
nc

re
as

e 
pa

rt
ic

ip
at

io
n 

by
 p

eo
pl

e 
fr

om
 a

ll 
ke

y 
ta

rg
et

 g
ro

up
s 

an
d 

fr
om

 a
re

as
 o

f g
re

at
es

t i
de

nt
ifi

ed
 n

ee
d.

 
 

O
ut

co
m

e 
/ T

ar
ge

t 
1.

 
In

cr
ea

se
 in

 th
e 

aw
ar

en
es

s 
an

d 
ev

id
en

ce
 o

f t
he

 im
pa

ct
 o

f C
ul

tu
ra

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
on

 C
or

po
ra

te
 P

rio
rit

ie
s.

 
2.

 
In

cr
ea

se
 in

 o
ve

ra
ll 

pa
rti

ci
pa

tio
n 

le
ve

ls
 in

 p
hy

si
ca

l a
ct

iv
iti

es
. 

3.
 

M
ea

su
ra

bl
e 

in
cr

ea
se

 in
 le

ve
ls

 o
f p

ar
tic

ip
at

io
n 

in
 H

ea
lth

 / 
In

cl
us

io
n 

fo
cu

se
d 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 a
m

on
gs

t i
de

nt
ifi

ed
 ta

rg
et

 g
ro

up
s 

& 
co

m
m

un
iti

es
. 

4.
 

M
ea

su
ra

bl
e 

in
cr

ea
se

 in
 le

ve
ls

 o
f p

ar
tic

ip
at

io
n 

in
 L

M
A,

 fo
cu

se
d 

on
 ta

rg
et

 u
se

r g
ro

up
s 

5.
 

In
cr

ea
se

d 
an

d 
su

st
ai

ne
d 

bu
dg

et
s 

fo
r m

ai
ns

tre
am

 c
ul

tu
ra

l a
ct

iv
ity

 
Ac

tio
ns

 
Ti

m
es

ca
le

/ 
M

ile
st

on
e 

Ac
co

un
ta

bl
e 

st
af

f 
M

on
ito

rin
g/

 
R

ep
or

tin
g 

Su
cc

es
s 

C
rit

er
ia

 
St

at
us

 

1.
 

Fu
rth

er
 d

ev
el

op
 c

or
po

ra
te

 u
nd

er
st

an
di

ng
 a

nd
 c

om
m

itm
en

t t
o 

C
ul

tu
ra

l 
Se

rv
ic

es
 a

s 
m

ea
ns

 to
 a

ch
ie

ve
 C

or
po

ra
te

 p
rio

rit
ie

s 
   

   
   

   
R

eg
ul

ar
 re

po
rti

ng
 o

f: 
   

   
   

   
Ai

m
s/

ob
je

ct
iv

es
 

   
   

   
   

O
ut

co
m

es
/S

er
vi

ce
 Im

pa
ct

 
 a.

   
D

ra
fti

ng
 o

ut
lin

e 
ra

tio
na

le
 fo

r c
ul

tu
ra

l a
ct

iv
ity

 in
 li

ne
 w

ith
 C

or
po

ra
te

 P
la

n,
 

 
de

m
on

st
ra

tin
g 

lin
ks

/im
pa

ct
s 

on
 p

rio
rit

ie
s 

 b.
 

D
ev

el
op

 a
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 m

an
ag

em
en

t p
la

n 
to

 d
el

iv
er

 a
nd

 m
ea

su
re

 o
n 

 
ab

ov
e 

 c 
Es

ta
bl

is
h 

cr
os

s 
se

rv
ic

e 
w

or
ki

ng
 g

ro
up

s 
fo

cu
si

ng
 o

n:
 c

hi
ld

re
n’

s 
se

rv
ic

es
, 

 
in

cl
us

io
n 

an
d 

di
ve

rs
ity

, c
us

to
m

er
 n

ee
d 

an
d 

ad
vo

ca
cy

 a
nd

 m
ar

ke
tin

g 
 

      M
ar

ch
 2

00
4 

 
 Se

pt
em

be
r 2

00
4 

C
L&

LL
M

T 
      R

ep
or

t d
ra

ft 
to

 
de

le
ga

te
d 

po
w

er
s 

fo
r a

gr
ee

m
en

t 
 R

ep
or

t v
ia

 d
el

eg
at

ed
 

po
w

er
s 

fo
r a

pp
ro

va
l 

 M
on

th
ly

 fe
ed

ba
ck

 
fro

m
 te

am
s 

to
 

C
L&

LL
M

T 

Pl
an

 p
ub

lis
he

d.
 

  Pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 m

an
ag

em
en

t s
ys

te
m

 
in

 p
la

ce
 a

nd
 w

or
ki

ng
 –

 re
gu

la
r 

(m
on

th
ly

) m
an

ag
em

en
t r

ep
or

ts
 in

 
pl

ac
e 

w
ith

 q
ua

rte
rly

 d
el

eg
at

ed
 

po
w

er
s 

re
po

rts
.  

     Te
am

s 
in

 p
la

ce
 w

ith
 c

le
ar

 
ob

je
ct

iv
es

 s
et

 

    R
eg

ul
ar

 re
po

rti
ng

 
es

ta
bl

is
he

d 
 R

at
io

na
le

 a
nd

 
Pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 M
an

ag
em

en
t 

sy
st

em
s 

cu
rre

nt
ly

 b
ei

ng
 

dr
af

te
d 

 C
LL

L 
cr

os
s 

cu
tti

ng
 g

ro
up

 
es

ta
bl

is
he

d 
  

2.
 

Es
ta

bl
is

h 
1 

ye
ar

 a
ct

io
n 

pl
an

  
 3.

 
W

or
k 

to
w

ar
ds

 a
 3

 y
ea

r d
ev

el
op

m
en

t p
la

n 
to

 c
om

m
en

ce
 A

pr
il 

20
05

 
a.

 
Se

t t
ar

ge
ts

 fo
r f

ac
ilit

ie
s 

&d
ev

el
op

m
en

t i
n 

re
la

tio
n 

to
 ta

rg
et

 g
ro

up
s 

co
m

m
un

iti
es

 a
nd

 c
or

po
ra

te
 p

rio
rit

ie
s 

b.
 

Pr
io

rit
is

e 
re

so
ur

ce
s 

at
 ta

rg
et

s 
 

Ju
ne

 2
00

4 
 

 Ja
n 

20
05

 
M

ar
ch

 2
00

5 

Fa
ci

lit
y 

m
an

ag
er

s 
 Sp

or
ts

 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

O
ffi

ce
rs

 

M
an

ag
er

s 
re

po
rt 

to
 

Le
is

ur
e 

& 
G

re
en

 
Sp

ac
es

 a
nd

 
Li

br
ar

ie
s,

 M
us

eu
m

s 
an

d 
Ar

ts
 

M
an

ag
em

en
t T

ea
m

  
(L

G
SM

T)
 J

un
e 

20
04

 

1 
ye

ar
 p

la
ns

 c
om

pl
et

e 
3 

ye
ar

 p
la

ns
 c

om
pl

et
e 

O
ne

 y
ea

r a
ct

io
n 

pl
an

s 
co

m
pl

et
ed

 fo
r 2

00
4.

  
3 

ye
ar

 p
la

n 
be

in
g 

de
ve

lo
pe

d 
Ta

rg
et

 a
re

as
/g

ro
up

s 
st

ill 
to

 
be

 d
et

er
m

in
ed

 b
y 

C
LL

L 
  

4.
 

Pr
ep

ar
e 

an
d 

su
bm

it 
Sp

or
t E

ng
la

nd
 a

pp
lic

at
io

n 
fo

r p
um

p 
pr

im
e 

fu
nd

in
g 

to
 d

ev
el

op
 p

rio
rit

y 
pr

oj
ec

ts
 to

 in
cr

ea
se

 p
ar

tic
ip

at
io

n/
in

vo
lv

em
en

t i
n 

Le
is

ur
e 

Fa
ci

lit
ie

s,
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t a

nd
 G

re
en

 S
pa

ce
s 

 

Bi
d 

to
 b

e 
su

bm
itt

ed
 b

y 
M

ay
 

20
04

  
 R

es
ul

ts
 o

f b
id

 b
y 

Se
pt

 2
00

4 

N
B/

 S
H

 
Su

cc
es

s 
of

 b
id

 to
 b

e 
re

po
rte

d 
to

 w
or

ki
ng

 
gr

ou
ps

 to
 a

llo
w

 
re

so
ur

ce
 p

la
nn

in
g.

 
 R

ep
or

t t
o 

de
le

ga
te

d 
po

w
er

s 
m

ar
ch

 2
00

4 
  

Su
cc

es
sf

ul
 b

id
 

 U
til

is
at

io
n 

of
 fu

nd
s 

to
 d

ev
el

op
 

se
rv

ic
es

 a
s 

pe
r p

la
n.

 

In
iti

al
 a

pp
lic

at
io

n 
su

bm
itt

ed
 to

 S
po

rt 
En

gl
an

d 
Ju

ly
 2

00
4.

 
W

or
k 

to
 c

on
tin

ue
 o

n 
th

e 
bi

d 
fo

r a
 la

te
 N

ov
em

be
r 

20
04

 s
ub

m
is

si
on

 to
 S

po
rt 

En
gl

an
d.

 
 

Page 10



C
ul

tu
ra

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
R

PA
 S

er
vi

ce
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

t P
la

n 
(M

ar
ch

 2
00

4)
 

 

Ac
tio

ns
 

Ti
m

es
ca

le
/ 

M
ile

st
on

e 
Ac

co
un

ta
bl

e 
st

af
f 

M
on

ito
rin

g/
 

R
ep

or
tin

g 
Su

cc
es

s 
C

rit
er

ia
 

St
at

us
 

5.
 

Se
le

ct
 a

t l
ea

st
 th

re
e 

pi
lo

t s
es

si
on

s 
/ s

ch
em

es
 in

 w
hi

ch
 to

 d
ev

el
op

 
ph

ys
ic

al
 a

ct
iv

ity
 p

ar
tic

ip
at

io
n 

w
ith

in
 id

en
tif

ie
d 

ta
rg

et
 g

ro
up

s 
   6.

 
U

se
 p

ilo
ts

 to
 d

es
ig

n 
an

d 
im

pl
em

en
t m

ea
su

re
m

en
t m

et
ho

do
lo

gy
 to

 a
llo

w
 

pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 o

f a
ct

iv
ity

 to
 b

e 
fa

ct
ua

lly
 a

na
ly

se
d.

 
 

Pl
an

ne
d 

by
 J

un
e 

20
04

 
La

un
ch

 S
ep

t 2
00

4 
An

al
ys

is
 J

an
 2

00
5 

R
ep

or
t F

eb
 2

00
5 

 C
om

pl
et

ed
 J

ul
y 

20
04

 
1st

 R
ep

or
t F

eb
 

20
05

 

JT
 

R
ep

or
t t

o 
SM

T 
Ju

ne
 

20
04

 
D

el
eg

at
ed

 p
ow

er
s 

Ju
ly

 2
00

4 
   SM

T 
– 

Fe
b 

20
05

 
D

el
eg

at
ed

 p
ow

er
s 

Fe
b 

20
05

 
 

Pr
oj

ec
ts

 p
la

nn
ed

 a
nd

 d
el

iv
er

ed
 

Ju
ly

 –
 N

ov
em

be
r 2

00
4 

   Su
cc

es
sf

ul
 a

na
ly

si
s 

of
 3

 p
ilo

t 
st

ud
ie

s 
co

m
pl

et
ed

 b
y 

Fe
b 

’0
5 

– 
is

su
es

 ra
is

ed
 to

 b
e 

ut
ilis

ed
 in

 
pl

an
ni

ng
 a

ll 
fu

tu
re

 w
or

k.
 

Pi
lo

t s
ch

em
es

 u
nd

er
 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t: 

Ac
tiv

e 
Al

w
ay

s 
FU

N
da

m
en

ta
ls

 
D

is
ab

ilit
ie

s 
 M

on
ito

rin
g 

To
ol

ki
t u

nd
er

 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t. 
C

om
m

en
ce

 
on

ce
 ta

rg
et

 g
ro

up
s 

an
d 

PI
’s

 in
 p

la
ce

 (s
ee

 p
t 2

 
ab

ov
e)

  –
 a

im
in

g 
fo

r 
D

ec
em

be
r 2

00
4 

  
7.

 
Fu

rth
er

 d
ev

el
op

 p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s 
w

ith
 k

ey
 o

rg
an

is
at

io
ns

 (P
rim

ar
y 

C
ar

e 
Tr

us
t, 

Yo
ut

h 
se

rv
ic

e,
 Y

ou
th

 O
ffe

nd
in

g 
Te

am
, B

EM
/D

is
ab

ilit
y 

gr
ou

ps
, 

Ed
uc

at
io

n,
 R

ot
he

rh
am

 A
ct

iv
e 

in
 L

at
er

 L
ife

) t
o 

id
en

tif
y 

po
si

tiv
e 

ac
tio

ns
 

ag
ai

ns
t t

ar
ge

t g
ro

up
s.

 
 a.

 
Ag

re
e 

jo
in

t s
tra

te
gi

es
 

b.
 

Id
en

tif
y 

co
m

m
on

 o
bj

ec
tiv

es
 

c.
 

Sh
ar

e 
re

so
ur

ce
s 

– 
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n,
 d

el
iv

er
y 

an
d 

m
ea

su
re

m
en

t 

O
ng

oi
ng

 
  Al

l j
oi

nt
 S

tra
te

gi
es

 
pr

od
uc

ed
 J

un
e 

- 
N

ov
 2

00
4 

SH
/J

T/
M

H
/P

G
 

G
K/

KR
/S

B/
AP

/ 
LA

 

R
ep

or
t t

o 
de

le
ga

te
d 

po
w

er
s 

by
 O

ct
ob

er
 

20
04

 

Ag
re

ed
 jo

in
t w

or
ki

ng
 in

cl
ud

in
g:

 
Sh

ar
ed

 o
bj

ec
tiv

es
 

R
ol

es
 &

 re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

ie
s 

C
on

su
lta

tio
n,

 d
el

iv
er

y,
 

m
ea

su
re

m
en

t, 
et

c 

C
on

tin
ui

ng
 c

on
tri

bu
tio

n 
to

 
de

liv
er

y 
of

 V
al

le
y 

Al
lo

tm
en

ts
 P

ro
je

ct
 in

 
pa

rtn
er

sh
ip

 w
ith

 P
C

T.
 

 Sp
or

t &
 L

ei
su

re
 

pa
rtn

er
sh

ip
 w

ith
 P

C
T 

es
ta

bl
is

he
d 

M
ay

 2
00

4.
 

 Li
nk

 w
ith

 C
on

ne
xi

on
s 

de
ve

lo
pi

ng
 

 Pa
rtn

er
sh

ip
 w

ith
 P

C
T 

de
ve

lo
pi

ng
 B

rin
sw

or
th

 
Li

br
ar

y 
8.

 
Yo

un
g 

Pe
op

le
s 

Se
rv

ic
es

 
 a.

 
Se

t u
p 

or
 jo

in
 e

xi
st

in
g 

m
ee

tin
gs

 w
ith

 Y
ou

ng
 P

eo
pl

es
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

to
 id

en
tif

y 
 

po
si

tiv
e 

cu
ltu

ra
l a

ct
iv

iti
es

 fo
r y

ou
ng

 p
eo

pl
e 

 
 

M
ee

tin
gs

 to
 ta

ke
 

pl
ac

e 
by

 J
un

e 
20

04
 

 Fi
rs

t r
ep

or
t b

y 
Ju

ly
 

20
04

 
 Ac

tio
n 

pl
an

 
de

liv
er

y 
be

gi
ns

 
O

ct
 2

00
4 

 M
on

ito
rin

g 
re

po
rt 

pr
od

uc
ed

 F
eb

 
20

05
 

Le
ad

 S
po

rts
 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
O

ffi
ce

r/ 
Le

ad
 

Fa
ci

lit
y 

M
an

ag
er

/ Y
O

T 
of

fic
er

 
 AP

/L
A/

KR
/R

R
 

    R
ep

or
t t

o 
de

le
ga

te
d 

po
w

er
s 

N
ov

 2
00

4 
     R

ep
or

t t
o 

de
le

ga
te

d 
po

w
er

s 
M

ar
ch

  2
00

5 
in

c.
 fu

tu
re

 a
ct

iv
ity

 
pl

an
 

 

Es
ta

bl
is

he
d 

jo
in

t w
or

ki
ng

 p
ra

ct
ic

es
 

 In
cr

ea
se

d 
nu

m
be

r o
f i

ni
tia

tiv
es

 in
 

ar
ea

 o
f Y

P 
Sp

or
t /

 A
ct

iv
e 

R
ec

re
at

io
n 

re
su

lti
ng

. 
 In

cr
ea

se
d 

ac
ce

ss
 to

 c
ul

tu
ra

l 
ac

tiv
ity

 b
y 

ta
rg

et
 g

ro
up

s.
 

 

M
et

 w
ith

 H
ea

d 
of

 Y
ou

th
 

Se
rv

ic
e 

to
 d

et
er

m
in

e 
a 

su
ita

bl
e 

gr
ou

p/
m

ee
tin

g 
fo

r 
Le

is
ur

e 
an

d 
G

re
en

 S
pa

ce
s 

to
 a

tte
nd

. 
 Ta

rg
et

 e
nd

 N
ov

em
be

r 
20

04
  

 A 
se

pa
ra

te
 ‘Y

ou
ng

 P
eo

pl
e 

Pr
ov

id
er

s 
Fo

ru
m

’ w
as

 
es

ta
bl

is
he

d 
Ju

ne
 2

00
4.

 

    

Page 11



C
ul

tu
ra

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
R

PA
 S

er
vi

ce
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

t P
la

n 
(M

ar
ch

 2
00

4)
 

  
Ac

tio
ns

 
Ti

m
es

ca
le

/ 
M

ile
st

on
e 

Ac
co

un
ta

bl
e 

st
af

f 
M

on
ito

rin
g/

 
R

ep
or

tin
g 

Su
cc

es
s 

C
rit

er
ia

 
St

at
us

 

9.
 

Yo
ut

h 
O

ffe
nd

in
g 

Te
am

 
 a.

 
Se

t u
p 

or
 jo

in
 e

xi
st

in
g 

m
ee

tin
gs

 w
ith

 Y
ou

th
 O

ffe
nd

in
g 

Te
am

 (Y
O

T)
 to

 
 

id
en

tif
y 

po
si

tiv
e 

sp
or

ts
 / 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 fo
r y

ou
ng

 p
eo

pl
e 

at
 ri

sk
 o

f b
ei

ng
 

 
in

vo
lv

ed
 in

 c
rim

e 
or

 c
rim

in
al

 b
eh

av
io

ur
. 

 b.
 

D
ev

el
op

 li
nk

s 
w

ith
 th

e 
Sa

fe
r R

ot
he

rh
am

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 th
ro

ug
h 

Se
ct

io
n 

17
 

 
Le

ad
 O

ffi
ce

rs
 G

ro
up

. 
 c.

 
Ex

pl
or

e 
m

ea
ns

 to
 im

pr
ov

e 
Po

lic
e 

lia
is

on
 a

cr
os

s 
C

ul
tu

ra
l S

er
vi

ce
s 

M
ee

tin
gs

 to
 ta

ke
 

pl
ac

e 
by

 O
ct

ob
er

 
20

04
 

 Fi
rs

t r
ep

or
t b

y 
N

ov
 

20
04

 
 Ac

tio
n 

pl
an

 
de

liv
er

y 
be

gi
ns

 
Ja

n 
20

05
 

 M
on

ito
rin

g 
re

po
rt 

pr
od

uc
ed

 M
ar

ch
 

20
05

 

Le
ad

 S
po

rts
 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
O

ffi
ce

r/ 
Le

ad
 

Fa
ci

lit
y 

M
an

ag
er

/ Y
O

T 
of

fic
er

 
 AP

/L
A/

KR
/R

R
 

    R
ep

or
t t

o 
de

le
ga

te
d 

po
w

er
s 

N
ov

 2
00

4 
     R

ep
or

t t
o 

de
le

ga
te

d 
po

w
er

s 
M

ar
ch

  2
00

5 
in

c.
 fu

tu
re

 a
ct

iv
ity

 
pl

an
 

 

Es
ta

bl
is

he
d 

jo
in

t w
or

ki
ng

 p
ra

ct
ic

es
 

 In
cr

ea
se

d 
nu

m
be

r o
f i

ni
tia

tiv
es

 in
 

ar
ea

 o
f Y

P 
Sp

or
t /

 A
ct

iv
e 

R
ec

re
at

io
n 

re
su

lti
ng

. 
 In

cr
ea

se
d 

ac
ce

ss
 to

 c
ul

tu
ra

l 
ac

tiv
ity

 b
y 

ta
rg

et
 g

ro
up

s.
 

N
o 

pr
og

re
ss

 to
 d

at
e 

 Ta
rg

et
 d

at
e 

of
 

O
ct

ob
er

/N
ov

em
be

r 2
00

4 
fo

r r
ep

re
se

nt
at

io
n 

at
 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 g

ro
up

 

10
. 

BE
M

 / 
D

is
ab

ilit
y 

G
ro

up
 

 a.
 

Se
t u

p 
or

 jo
in

 e
xi

st
in

g 
m

ee
tin

gs
 w

ith
 k

ey
 p

ar
tn

er
s 

 to
 a

gr
ee

 a
ct

io
n 

pl
an

 
 

fo
r d

ev
el

op
in

g 
ac

tiv
iti

es
 / 

pa
rti

ci
pa

tio
n 

in
 th

is
 ta

rg
et

ed
 a

re
a 

 

M
ee

tin
gs

 to
 ta

ke
 

by
 O

ct
ob

er
 2

00
4 

 Fi
rs

t r
ep

or
t b

y 
N

ov
 

20
04

 
 Ac

tio
n 

pl
an

 
de

liv
er

y 
be

gi
ns

 
Ja

n 
20

05
 

 M
on

ito
rin

g 
re

po
rt 

M
ar

ch
 2

00
5 

Le
ad

 S
po

rts
 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
O

ffi
ce

r/ 
Le

ad
 

Fa
ci

lit
y 

M
an

ag
er

/ B
EM

 
of

fic
er

 
 AP

/L
A/

KR
/R

R
 

   R
ep

or
t t

o 
de

le
ga

te
d 

po
w

er
s 

N
ov

 2
00

4 
    R

ep
or

t t
o 

de
le

ga
te

d 
po

w
er

s 
M

ar
ch

  2
00

5 
in

c.
 fu

tu
re

 a
ct

iv
ity

 
pl

an
 

 

Es
ta

bl
is

he
d 

jo
in

t w
or

ki
ng

 p
ra

ct
ic

es
 

 In
cr

ea
se

d 
nu

m
be

r o
f i

ni
tia

tiv
es

 in
 

ar
ea

 o
f Y

P 
Sp

or
t /

 A
ct

iv
e 

R
ec

re
at

io
n 

re
su

lti
ng

. 
 In

cr
ea

se
d 

ac
ce

ss
 to

 s
po

rt 
& 

ph
ys

ic
al

 a
ct

iv
ity

 b
y 

ta
rg

et
 g

ro
up

s.
 

 

N
o 

pr
og

re
ss

 to
 d

at
e 

 Ta
rg

et
 d

at
e 

of
 

O
ct

ob
er

/N
ov

em
be

r 2
00

4 
 D

is
ab

ilit
y 

Sp
or

t &
 

Ph
ys

ic
al

 A
ct

iv
ity

 F
or

um
 

Fi
rs

t m
ee

tin
g 

O
ct

ob
er

 
20

04
 

11
. 

Ed
uc

at
io

n 
 a.

 
R

ec
ru

it 
to

 p
os

t o
f P

hy
si

ca
l E

du
ca

tio
n 

an
d 

Sp
or

ts
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t O

ffi
ce

r 
 b.

 
D

ev
el

op
 P

E,
 S

ch
oo

l S
po

rt 
an

d 
C

lu
b 

Li
nk

s 
St

ra
te

gy
 (P

ES
SC

L)
 in

 li
ne

 
 

w
ith

 G
ov

er
nm

en
t P

la
ns

  
d.

 
D

ev
el

op
 D

fE
S 

fu
nd

ed
 C

on
tin

uo
us

 P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
   

   
 P

ro
gr

am
m

e 
d.

 
Li

nk
 w

or
k 

of
 S

po
rts

 c
ol

le
ge

s 
an

d 
Sc

ho
ol

 S
po

rts
 C

o-
or

di
na

to
r 

 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
to

 R
M

BC
 S

po
rts

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
 e.

 
En

su
re

 e
ffe

ct
iv

e 
lin

ks
 to

 E
du

ca
tio

n 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t P

la
n 

 Ju
ne

 2
00

4 
(la

te
r i

f 
a 

te
ac

he
r i

s 
ap

po
in

te
d)

 
 Ju

ly
 2

00
4 

PE
 &

 S
po

rt 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

O
ffi

ce
r 

        SH
/G

K/
KR

 

 R
ep

or
t a

pp
oi

nt
m

en
t 

to
 S

M
T 

Ju
ly

 2
00

4 
  R

ep
or

t s
tra

te
gy

 to
 

SM
T 

& 
de

le
ga

te
d 

po
w

er
s 

Se
pt

 2
00

4 
  

PE
 &

 S
po

rt 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t O

ffi
ce

r i
n 

Po
st

 
 PE

SS
C

L 
St

ra
te

gy
 p

ro
du

ce
d 

 Ar
ts

 in
 E

du
ca

tio
n 

St
ra

te
gy

 

PE
 &

 S
po

rt 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t O

ffi
ce

r 
ap

po
in

te
d 

Ap
ril

 2
00

4.
  

 PE
SS

C
L 

St
ra

te
gy

 in
 

dr
af

t. 
C

om
pl

et
e 

by
 

D
ec

em
be

r 2
00

4.
 

 C
PD

 P
ro

gr
am

m
e 

w
ill 

ro
ll 

ou
t f

ro
m

 O
ct

ob
er

 2
00

4.
  

 R
eg

ul
ar

 m
ee

tin
gs

 in
 

pl
ac

e 
   

Page 12



C
ul

tu
ra

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
R

PA
 S

er
vi

ce
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

t P
la

n 
(M

ar
ch

 2
00

4)
 

    
Ac

tio
ns

 
Ti

m
es

ca
le

/ 
M

ile
st

on
e 

Ac
co

un
ta

bl
e 

st
af

f 
M

on
ito

rin
g/

 
R

ep
or

tin
g 

Su
cc

es
s 

C
rit

er
ia

 
St

at
us

 

12
. 

Ac
tiv

iti
es

 fo
r O

ld
er

 P
eo

pl
e 

 a.
 

Se
t u

p 
or

 jo
in

 e
xi

st
in

g 
m

ee
tin

gs
 to

 a
gr

ee
 a

ct
io

n 
pl

an
 fo

r d
ev

el
op

in
g 

 
ac

tiv
iti

es
 / 

pa
rti

ci
pa

tio
n 

in
 th

is
 ta

rg
et

ed
 a

re
a.

 G
ro

up
 to

 in
cl

ud
e 

  
R

ot
he

rh
am

 A
ct

iv
e 

in
 L

at
er

 L
ife

 
 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 O

ld
 P

eo
pl

es
 G

ro
up

 
 

Ag
e 

C
on

ce
rn

 
 

H
el

p 
th

e 
Ag

ed
 

 
As

ia
n 

M
al

es
 S

en
io

r C
iti

ze
ns

 G
ro

up
 

M
ee

tin
gs

 to
 ta

ke
 

by
 O

ct
ob

er
 2

00
4 

 Fi
rs

t r
ep

or
t b

y 
N

ov
 

20
04

 
 Ac

tio
n 

pl
an

 
de

liv
er

y 
be

gi
ns

 
Ja

n 
20

05
 

 M
on

ito
rin

g 
re

po
rt 

pr
od

uc
ed

 M
ar

ch
 

20
05

 

Le
ad

 S
po

rts
 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
O

ffi
ce

r/ 
Le

ad
 

Fa
ci

lit
y 

M
an

ag
er

/H
ea

lth
 

& 
Fi

tn
es

s 
C

o-
or

di
na

to
r B

EM
 

of
fic

er
 

 AP
/L

A/
KR

/R
R

 

   R
ep

or
t t

o 
de

le
ga

te
d 

po
w

er
s 

N
ov

 2
00

4 
     R

ep
or

t t
o 

de
le

ga
te

d 
po

w
er

s 
M

ar
ch

  2
00

5 
in

c.
 fu

tu
re

 a
ct

iv
ity

 
pl

an
 

 

Es
ta

bl
is

he
d 

jo
in

t w
or

ki
ng

 p
ra

ct
ic

es
 

 In
cr

ea
se

d 
nu

m
be

r o
f i

ni
tia

tiv
es

 in
 

ar
ea

 o
f Y

P 
Sp

or
t /

 A
ct

iv
e 

R
ec

re
at

io
n 

re
su

lti
ng

. 
 In

cr
ea

se
d 

ac
ce

ss
 to

 c
ul

tu
ra

l 
ac

tiv
ity

 b
y 

ta
rg

et
 g

ro
up

s.
 

N
o 

pr
og

re
ss

 to
 d

at
e 

 Ta
rg

et
 d

at
e 

of
 

O
ct

ob
er

/N
ov

em
be

r 2
00

4 
 Id

en
tif

yi
ng

 a
n 

ex
is

tin
g 

gr
ou

p 
to

 a
tte

nd
 th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
H

ea
lth

 &
 F

itn
es

s 
C

o-
or

di
na

to
r. 

 R
ep

re
se

nt
at

io
n 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 g

ro
up

 
O

ct
ob

er
/N

ov
em

be
r 2

00
4 

 LM
A 

su
pp

or
te

d 
Ag

e 
C

on
ce

rn
 e

xh
ib

iti
on

 
Ev

al
ua

tio
n 

 
• 

N
um

be
r o

f o
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s/
fo

ru
m

s/
pa

pe
rs

 c
re

at
ed

 to
 o

ffe
r f

ee
db

ac
k 

to
 m

em
be

rs
 a

nd
 o

th
er

 s
ta

ke
ho

ld
er

s 
• 

N
um

be
rs

 o
f p

eo
pl

e 
re

gu
la

rly
 ta

ki
ng

 p
ar

t i
n 

ph
ys

ic
al

 a
ct

iv
ity

 
• 

N
um

be
rs

 o
f p

eo
pl

e 
fro

m
 ta

rg
et

 g
ro

up
s/

co
m

m
un

iti
es

 re
gu

la
rly

 ta
ki

ng
 p

ar
t i

n 
re

gu
la

r a
ct

iv
ity

 
• 

Su
rv

ey
 a

w
ar

en
es

s 
of

 s
ta

ke
ho

ld
er

s 
 

R
is

k 
As

se
ss

m
en

t 
 

N
ot

 d
oi

ng
: I

ne
qu

al
iti

es
 re

la
tin

g 
to

 p
oo

r h
ea

lth
 a

nd
 a

cc
es

s 
co

nt
in

ue
. F

ai
lu

re
 o

f s
er

vi
ce

 to
 e

vi
de

nc
e 

co
nt

rib
ut

io
n 

to
 c

or
po

ra
te

 p
rio

rit
ie

s.
 F

ai
lu

re
 o

f s
er

vi
ce

 to
 a

ch
ie

ve
 p

rim
ar

y 
go

al
 o

f r
ai

si
ng

 
pa

rti
ci

pa
tio

n.
 P

os
si

bl
e 

re
du

ct
io

n 
in

 re
so

ur
ce

s 
du

e 
to

 la
ck

 o
f e

vi
de

nc
e 

of
 im

pa
ct

. 

Page 13



C
ul

tu
ra

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
R

PA
 S

er
vi

ce
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

t P
la

n 
(M

ar
ch

 2
00

4)
 

 

Fi
rs

t I
ns

pe
ct

io
n 

R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
n 

 

1c
) D

el
iv

er
 c

on
si

st
en

tly
 g

oo
d 

le
ve

ls
 o

f c
le

an
lin

es
s 

an
d 

pr
es

en
ta

tio
n 

at
 a

ll 
cu

ltu
ra

l f
ac

ili
tie

s,
 c

om
pa

ra
bl

e 
to

 th
e 

be
st

 a
va

ila
bl

e 
lo

ca
lly

 in
 p

ub
lic

, v
ol

un
ta

ry
 o

r p
riv

at
e 

se
ct

or
. 

O
ut

co
m

e 
/ T

ar
ge

t 
 

Im
pr

ov
ed

 fr
on

t l
in

e 
se

rv
ic

e 
de

liv
er

y 
 • 

D
ay

 to
 d

ay
 o

pe
ra

tio
ns

 
• 

Ex
te

rn
al

 a
pp

ea
ra

nc
e 

of
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

 
• 

C
le

an
lin

es
s 

& 
ho

us
ek

ee
pi

ng
 –

 in
te

rn
al

 &
 e

xt
er

na
l 

• 
R

es
po

ns
iv

e 
re

pa
irs

 a
nd

 m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 
• 

Im
pr

ov
ed

 a
cc

es
s 

to
 s

er
vi

ce
 d

el
iv

er
y 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

• 
St

af
f k

no
w

le
dg

e 
& 

aw
ar

en
es

s 
 

Ac
tio

ns
 

Ti
m

es
ca

le
/ 

M
ile

st
on

e 
Ac

co
un

ta
bl

e 
st

af
f 

M
on

ito
rin

g/
 

R
ep

or
tin

g 
Su

cc
es

s 
C

rit
er

ia
 

St
at

us
 

1.
 

Q
ui

ck
ly

 id
en

tif
y 

ar
ea

s 
ef

fe
ct

ed
 b

y 
la

ck
 o

f a
tte

nt
io

n 
an

d 
ad

dr
es

s 
ac

co
rd

in
gl

y 
e.

g.
 

 Se
t s

ta
nd

ar
ds

 a
nd

 e
st

ab
lis

h 
pr

oc
ed

ur
es

 fo
r 

 a.
 

Li
tte

r p
ic

ki
ng

 
b.

 
An

sw
er

in
g 

th
e 

te
le

ph
on

e 
c.

 
In

fo
rm

at
io

n 
di

sp
la

ys
 

 

M
H

 to
 w

or
k 

w
ith

 
cu

rre
nt

 m
an

ag
er

s 
- F

eb
 2

00
4 

M
H

/C
N

 
LM

AM
T 

M
H

 re
po

rt 
to

 S
H

 
be

gi
nn

in
g 

of
 M

ar
ch

 
20

04
 

 M
on

ito
r t

hr
ou

gh
 

M
ys

te
ry

 s
ho

p 
Se

ni
or

 m
an

ag
er

s 
to

 
vi

si
t s

ite
s 

R
ed

uc
tio

n 
in

 L
itt

er
 in

 a
nd

 a
ro

un
d 

cu
ltu

ra
l f

ac
ilit

ie
s 

 
 Te

le
ph

on
e 

re
qu

es
ts

 fo
r 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

ar
e 

de
al

t w
ith

 
ac

co
rd

in
g 

to
 e

st
ab

lis
he

d 
pr

oc
ed

ur
es

 
 In

fo
rm

at
io

n 
on

 a
ll 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
is

 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

in
 e

ac
h 

fa
ci

lit
y 

Ac
tio

n 
C

om
pl

et
e 

 Al
l F

ac
ilit

ie
s 

no
w

 tr
ea

tin
g 

th
es

e 
as

 p
rio

rit
y 

cu
st

om
er

 s
en

si
tiv

e 
ar

ea
s.

 
 Sy

st
em

 o
f p

er
io

di
c 

sp
ot

 
ch

ec
ks

 in
 p

la
ce

 
 LI

S 
C

ha
rte

r M
ar

k 
aw

ar
d 

2.
 

Id
en

tif
y 

go
od

 p
ra

ct
ic

e 
bo

th
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

se
rv

ic
e 

an
d 

ex
te

rn
al

ly
 b

y:
 

 a.
 

Es
ta

bl
is

hi
ng

 a
 F

ac
ilit

y 
im

pr
ov

em
en

t t
ea

m
 

b.
 

Fu
rth

er
 d

ev
el

op
in

g 
cu

ltu
ra

l n
et

w
or

ks
, l

oc
al

ly
, r

eg
io

na
lly

 a
nd

 n
at

io
na

lly
, 

in
 o

rd
er

 to
 id

en
tif

y 
go

od
 p

ra
ct

ic
e 

c.
 

W
rit

e 
an

d 
im

pl
em

en
t a

 c
on

tin
uo

s 
im

pr
ov

em
en

t p
la

n 
ba

se
d 

on
 S

po
rt 

 
an

d 
Le

is
ur

e 
in

du
st

ry
 s

pe
ci

fic
 im

pr
ov

em
en

t m
od

el
 (Q

U
ES

T)
 

 

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
t t

ea
m

 
in

 p
la

ce
 A

pr
il 

20
04

 
 M

ay
 2

00
4 

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
be

gi
ns

 S
ep

t. 
20

04
 

R
ev

ie
w

 p
la

n 
Ja

n.
 

20
05

 
 

M
H

 / 
Ar

ea
 

Fa
ci

lit
y 

M
an

ag
er

s 
(A

FM
) 

LM
AM

T 

 R
ep

or
t t

o 
de

le
ga

te
d 

po
w

er
s 

M
ay

 2
00

4 
  In

cl
ud

e 
as

 p
ar

t o
f 

qu
ar

te
rly

 re
po

rts
 to

 
de

le
ga

te
d 

po
w

er
s 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t p

la
n 

es
ta

bl
is

he
d 

 C
le

an
lin

es
s 

an
d 

pr
es

en
ta

tio
n 

co
m

pa
ra

bl
e 

w
ith

 th
e 

be
st

 in
 p

ub
lic

 
an

d 
pr

iv
at

e 
se

ct
or

. 

Fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
M

an
ag

em
en

t 
te

am
 is

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
t 

te
am

. A
ll 

bu
t o

ne
 O

ffi
ce

r 
in

 p
os

t. 
 Sp

or
t &

 L
ei

su
re

 
N

et
w

or
ks

 id
en

tif
ie

d.
 

Se
rv

ic
e 

re
pr

es
en

ta
tio

n 
ag

re
ed

 (S
LF

M
T 

M
in

ut
es

 
28

/0
5/

04
) 

3.
 

Fu
rth

er
 d

ev
el

op
 th

e 
Fa

ci
lit

y 
M

an
ua

l (
N

or
m

al
 O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Pr
oc

ed
ur

es
 –

N
O

P 
an

d 
Em

er
ge

nc
y 

Ac
tio

n 
Pl

an
s 

- E
AP

) l
in

ke
d 

to
 b

es
t p

ra
ct

ic
e,

 Q
ue

st
 

an
d 

IS
R

M
 p

oo
l s

af
et

y 
aw

ar
d 

as
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 

 a.
 

Pr
io

rit
is

e 
H

ea
lth

 &
 S

af
et

y,
 C

us
to

m
er

 C
ar

e 
, F

in
an

ce
  a

nd
 C

le
an

lin
es

s 
b.

 
In

iti
at

e 
st

af
f t

ra
in

in
g 

c.
 

C
om

pl
et

e 
m

an
ua

l  
d.

 
C

om
pl

et
e 

st
af

f t
ra

in
in

g 
e.

 
Im

pl
em

en
t &

 m
on

ito
r p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 

 

M
ar

ch
 2

00
4 

   M
ar

ch
 2

00
4 

M
ay

 2
00

4 
Ju

ne
 2

00
4 

Au
g 

20
04

 
Se

pt
 2

00
4 

 

C
N

 
LM

AM
T 

  C
N

 
C

N
/A

FM
 

 

R
ep

or
t t

o 
de

le
ga

te
d 

po
w

er
s 

N
ov

em
be

r 
20

04
 

Ac
cu

ra
te

 a
nd

 u
p 

to
 d

at
e 

m
an

ua
l i

n 
ea

ch
 fa

ci
lit

y 
 Ti

m
e 

ta
bl

e 
of

 re
vi

ew
 a

nd
 re

po
rti

ng
 

re
vi

ew
 in

 p
la

ce
 

 Al
l s

ta
ff 

tra
in

ed
 a

nd
 fa

m
ilia

r w
ith

 
pr

oc
ed

ur
es

 

O
n 

ta
rg

et
 fo

r N
ov

.’0
4 

fu
ll 

im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n.
 

 Ke
y 

do
cu

m
en

t d
ra

fts
 

pr
od

uc
ed

. 

Page 14



C
ul

tu
ra

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
R

PA
 S

er
vi

ce
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

t P
la

n 
(M

ar
ch

 2
00

4)
 

 

Ac
tio

ns
 

Ti
m

es
ca

le
/ 

M
ile

st
on

e 
Ac

co
un

ta
bl

e 
st

af
f 

M
on

ito
rin

g/
 

R
ep

or
tin

g 
Su

cc
es

s 
C

rit
er

ia
 

 

4.
 

Es
ta

bl
is

h 
an

 e
ffe

ct
iv

e 
co

m
m

un
ic

at
io

n 
sy

st
em

 to
 fa

ci
lit

at
e 

sp
ee

dy
 

re
sp

on
se

 to
 re

pa
irs

 a
nd

 m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

  
 a.

 
Ag

re
e 

ro
le

s 
an

d 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
ie

s 
b.

 
Es

ta
bl

is
h 

a 
se

rv
ic

e 
le

ve
l a

gr
ee

m
en

t w
ith

 E
co

no
m

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

Se
rv

ic
es

 (E
D

S)
 

c.
 

Es
ta

bl
is

h 
pr

oc
ed

ur
es

 fo
r p

ro
gr

es
s 

ch
as

in
g 

re
pa

irs
 is

su
es

 
d.

 
Es

ta
bl

is
h 

a 
m

on
th

ly
 re

po
rti

ng
 s

ys
te

m
 

 5.
 

Se
ek

 m
em

be
r a

pp
ro

va
l f

or
 p

rio
rit

y 
fu

nd
in

g/
re

sp
on

se
 fr

om
 E

D
S 

to
 

re
pa

irs
 in

 fr
on

tli
ne

 C
ul

tu
ra

l f
ac

ilit
ie

s.
 

 

Ap
ril

 2
00

4 
         

M
H

 
 LM

AM
T 

   

AF
M

 re
po

rt 
m

on
th

ly
 

to
 M

H
 

   R
ep

or
t q

ua
rte

rly
 to

 
de

le
ga

te
d 

po
w

er
s 

st
ar

tin
g 

Ju
ne

 2
00

4 
 

Ti
m

el
y 

re
sp

on
se

 to
 re

pa
irs

 a
nd

 
m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
. 

 Ef
fic

ie
nt

 s
ys

te
m

 fo
r r

ec
or

di
ng

, 
ch

as
in

g 
an

d 
re

po
rti

ng
 re

pa
irs

 a
nd

 
m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 

Ag
re

ed
 th

at
 is

su
es

 b
e 

re
po

rte
d 

m
on

th
ly

 in
to

 
As

se
t M

an
ag

em
en

t 
Te

am
 (A

M
T)

 m
ee

tin
gs

. 
 W

rit
te

n 
pr

ot
oc

ol
 

pr
od

uc
ed

 in
 c

on
su

lta
tio

n 
w

ith
 B

ui
ld

in
gs

 M
an

ag
er

 
 R

ep
ai

rs
 &

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 
pr

og
re

ss
 / 

pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 

m
on

ito
rin

g 
is

 b
ei

ng
 

un
de

rta
ke

n 
th

ro
ug

h 
AM

T.
 

 Bu
dg

et
 c

om
m

itm
en

t 
pr

es
su

re
s 

ar
e 

no
w

 b
ei

ng
 

fla
gg

ed
 u

p 
 

6.
 

R
ev

ie
w

 s
ta

ffi
ng

 le
ve

ls
 a

t e
ac

h 
fa

ci
lit

y 
to

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
ey

 a
re

 s
uf

fic
ie

nt
 to

 
de

liv
er

 re
qu

ire
d 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

/m
ee

t P
ub

lic
 L

ib
ra

ry
 S

ta
nd

ar
ds

 
 a.

 
Id

en
tif

y 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y 

st
af

fin
g 

le
ve

ls
 

b.
 

Pr
od

uc
e 

br
ie

fin
g 

no
te

 P
R

 to
 in

cl
ud

e 
fu

nd
in

g 
re

qu
ire

d 
fo

r a
ny

 in
cr

ea
se

d 
st

af
fin

g 
co

st
,  

c.
 

Id
en

tif
y 

br
ea

k 
ev

en
 fi

gu
re

 fo
r r

em
ai

ni
ng

 S
&L

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
 

 7.
 

Im
pl

em
en

t a
ny

 n
ec

es
sa

ry
 s

ta
ffi

ng
 in

cr
ea

se
s 

– 
de

pe
nd

en
t o

n 
ac

hi
ev

in
g 

fu
nd

in
g 

 

M
H

 p
ro

du
ce

 
br

ie
fin

g 
no

te
 

M
ar

ch
 2

00
4 

     Su
ffi

ci
en

t s
ta

ff 
in

 
pl

ac
e 

M
ay

 2
00

4 
 

M
H

 
KR

/A
P/

SB
 

      M
H

 
KR

/A
P/

SB
 

R
ep

or
t t

o 
de

le
ga

te
d 

po
w

er
s 

M
ar

ch
 2

00
4 

  R
ev

ie
w

 a
nd

 re
po

rt 
ef

fe
ct

iv
en

es
s 

to
 

de
le

ga
te

d 
po

w
er

s 
Se

pt
 2

00
4 

D
ut

ie
s 

re
qu

ire
d 

to
 e

ns
ur

e 
cl

ea
nl

in
es

s,
 e

tc
 a

re
 c

ar
rie

d 
ou

t 
ef

fe
ct

iv
el

y 
 R

ed
uc

ed
 n

o.
 e

m
er

ge
nc

y 
cl

os
ur

es
 

 Im
pr

ov
ed

 s
ta

ff 
m

or
al

e 

R
ev

ie
w

 o
f s

ta
ffi

ng
 le

ve
ls

 
co

m
pl

et
e.

 
 Aw

ai
tin

g 
ap

pr
ov

al
 o

f 
ad

di
tio

na
l e

m
pl

oy
ee

 
ex

pe
nd

itu
re

 a
s 

pa
rt 

of
 ½

 
ye

ar
 b

ud
ge

t m
on

ito
rin

g.
 

Page 15



C
ul

tu
ra

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
R

PA
 S

er
vi

ce
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

t P
la

n 
(M

ar
ch

 2
00

4)
 

 

8.
 

Im
pr

ov
e 

qu
al

ity
 a

nd
 a

va
ila

bi
lit

y 
of

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
to

 c
us

to
m

er
s 

 a.
 

Id
en

tif
y,

 re
vi

ew
 a

nd
 d

is
tri

bu
te

 c
ur

re
nt

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

w
he

re
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 

b.
 

Es
ta

bl
is

h 
ef

fe
ct

iv
e 

sy
st

em
s 

in
 e

ac
h 

fa
ci

lit
y 

to
 d

is
pl

ay
/d

is
tri

bu
te

 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
c.

 
M

on
ito

r a
nd

 u
pd

at
e 

d.
 

D
ev

el
op

 n
ew

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

an
d 

sy
st

em
s 

as
 p

ar
t o

f m
ar

ke
tin

g 
pl

an
 

  

M
ay

 2
00

4 
     En

ga
ge

 M
ar

ke
tin

g 
C

on
su

lta
nt

s 
M

ar
ch

 
20

04
 

Im
pl

em
en

t p
la

n 
Se

pt
 2

00
4 

 

M
H

 
C

ur
re

nt
 

m
an

ag
er

s 
JT

 
LM

AM
T 

LM
AM

T/
M

H
 &

 C
N

  
to

 e
ns

ur
e 

cu
rre

nt
 

m
an

ag
er

s 
im

pl
em

en
t 

 R
ep

or
t t

o 
SM

T 
an

d 
de

le
ga

te
d 

po
w

er
s 

as
 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 a

s 
pa

rt 
of

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
pr

oc
es

s 
 

Ap
pr

op
ria

te
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
re

ad
ily

 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

  N
ew

 a
nd

 im
pr

ov
ed

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

re
ad

ily
 a

va
ila

bl
e 

C
ur

re
nt

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

av
ai

la
bi

lit
y 

re
vi

ew
ed

.  
 Ac

tio
ns

 ta
ke

n 
to

 e
ns

ur
e 

cu
rre

nt
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
di

sp
la

ys
 a

re
 u

p 
to

 d
at

e,
 

ne
at

 a
nd

 ti
dy

. 
 W

or
k 

on
 a

gr
ee

in
g 

fra
m

ew
or

k 
fo

r 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
av

ai
la

bi
lit

y 
/ 

di
sp

la
ys

 e
tc

 u
nd

er
w

ay
. 

AK
 le

ad
in

g 
 Im

pr
ov

ed
 a

m
ou

nt
 a

nd
 

qu
al

ity
 o

f p
ub

lic
ity

 
m

at
er

ia
l. 

 C
on

su
lta

nt
s 

“D
IV

A”
 

w
or

ki
ng

 to
w

ar
ds

 th
e 

M
ar

ke
tin

g 
St

ra
te

gy
. 

 Pr
oc

ed
ur

es
 a

nd
  

M
on

ito
rin

g 
To

ol
ki

t i
n 

pl
ac

e 
by

 A
pr

il 
20

05
. 

9.
 

Fu
rth

er
 d

ev
el

op
 d

ay
 to

 d
ay

 m
an

ag
em

en
t s

ys
te

m
s 

 a.
 

Pr
od

uc
e 

fa
ci

lit
y 

lo
gb

oo
k 

to
 re

co
rd

 d
ai

ly
 c

he
ck

s 
– 

cl
ea

ni
ng

, h
ea

lth
 &

 
sa

fe
ty

, e
tc

. 
b.

 
Pr

od
uc

e 
m

on
th

ly
 F

ac
ilit

y 
M

an
ag

er
s 

re
po

rt 
– 

id
en

tif
y 

ra
ng

e 
of

 
ta

rg
et

s/
in

fo
 to

 b
e 

re
co

rd
ed

 b
y 

AF
M

 a
nd

 re
po

rte
d 

ce
nt

ra
lly

 b
y 

M
an

ag
er

 
Sp

or
t &

 L
ei

su
re

 F
ac

ilit
ie

s 
c.

 
Im

pl
em

en
t s

ys
te

m
  

 

Fe
b 

20
04

 
 M

ay
 2

00
4 

 M
ay

 2
00

4 
  Ju

ne
 2

00
4 

M
H

 
LM

AM
T 

M
H

/A
FM

 
 M

H
/A

FM
 

  M
H

/A
FM

 
 

LM
AM

T 
re

po
rt 

to
 G

K 
 AF

M
 re

po
rt 

to
 

M
H

/S
H

 o
n 

m
on

th
ly

 
ba

si
s 

   In
cl

ud
e 

se
le

ct
ed

 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
in

 
qu

ar
te

rly
 re

po
rt 

to
 

de
le

ga
te

d 
po

w
er

s 
 

R
eg

ul
ar

 a
nd

 a
cc

ur
at

e 
sy

st
em

 o
f 

re
po

rti
ng

 in
 p

la
ce

 
 Sy

st
em

 u
se

d 
to

 q
ui

ck
ly

 a
dd

re
ss

 
sh

or
t f

al
ls

 in
 q

ua
lit

y 
an

d 
to

 m
ak

e 
pl

an
ne

d 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
. 

Ba
si

c 
fra

m
ew

or
k 

of
 d

ai
ly

 
ch

ec
kl

is
tin

g 
co

m
pl

et
e.

  
 M

on
th

ly
 M

an
ag

er
s 

re
po

rt 
is

su
es

 a
gr

ee
d.

 
 Pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
of

 m
on

th
ly

 
m

an
ag

er
 1

:1
’s

 b
ei

ng
 

im
pl

em
en

te
d.

 
    

          

Page 16



C
ul

tu
ra

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
R

PA
 S

er
vi

ce
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

t P
la

n 
(M

ar
ch

 2
00

4)
 

 

Ac
tio

ns
 

Ti
m

es
ca

le
/ 

M
ile

st
on

e 
Ac

co
un

ta
bl

e 
st

af
f 

M
on

ito
rin

g/
 

R
ep

or
tin

g 
Su

cc
es

s 
C

rit
er

ia
 

St
at

us
 

10
. 

Se
t s

er
vi

ce
 s

ta
nd

ar
ds

 
 a.

 
Pr

od
uc

e 
a 

dr
af

t s
et

 o
f s

er
vi

ce
 s

ta
nd

ar
ds

 fo
r b

ot
h 

cu
st

om
er

s 
an

d 
st

af
f 

b.
 

C
on

su
lt 

w
ith

 c
us

to
m

er
s 

an
d 

st
af

f o
ve

r c
on

te
nt

 o
f s

ta
nd

ar
ds

 
c.

 
Pu

bl
is

h 
an

d 
di

sp
la

y 
st

an
da

rd
s 

d.
 

Es
ta

bl
is

h 
sy

st
em

 fo
r c

us
to

m
er

s 
to

 fe
ed

 b
ac

k 
on

 a
ch

ie
ve

m
en

t o
f 

st
an

da
rd

s 
e.

 
Es

ta
bl

is
h 

sy
st

em
 fo

r a
dd

re
ss

in
g 

sh
or

t f
al

ls
 in

 s
ta

nd
ar

ds
 

f. 
Es

ta
bl

is
h 

sy
st

em
s 

fo
r c

el
eb

ra
tin

g 
co

ns
is

te
nt

 a
ch

ie
ve

m
en

t o
f s

ta
nd

ar
ds

 
 

  M
ay

20
04

 
Ju

ne
 2

00
4 

Ju
ly

 2
00

4 
Ju

ne
 2

00
4 

 Ju
ne

 2
00

4 
Ju

ly
 2

00
4 

M
H

/A
FM

 
LM

AM
T 

In
cl

ud
e 

cu
st

om
er

 
fe

ed
ba

ck
 a

s 
pa

rt 
of

 
m

on
th

ly
 re

po
rti

ng
 to

 
M

H
/S

H
 

 In
cl

ud
e 

as
 p

ar
t 

qu
ar

te
rly

 re
po

rt 
to

 
de

le
ga

te
d 

po
w

er
s 

as
 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 

 6 
m

on
th

ly
 

m
on

ito
rin

g 
an

d 
re

vi
ew

 
 

Se
rv

ic
e 

st
an

da
rd

s 
ag

re
ed

 a
nd

 
co

m
m

un
ic

at
ed

 to
 s

ta
ff 

an
d 

pu
bl

ic
 

 C
on

si
st

en
t a

ch
ie

ve
m

en
t o

f s
er

vi
ce

 
st

an
da

rd
s 

D
ra

ft 
pr

od
uc

ed
. I

nt
er

na
l 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n 

co
m

pl
et

e.
 

D
ra

ft 
no

w
 b

ei
ng

 
pr

ep
ar

ed
 fo

r c
us

to
m

er
 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n 

du
rin

g 
Se

pt
 

04
’ 

 Fr
am

ew
or

k 
fo

r 
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n 
on

 is
su

es
 

un
de

r d
is

cu
ss

io
n 

– 
lo

ok
in

g 
to

 e
xp

an
d 

Sp
or

ts
 

Ad
vi

so
ry

 G
ro

up
 a

s 
a 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n 

gr
ou

p.
 

11
. 

Ex
pl

or
e 

ho
w

 re
sp

on
si

ve
ne

ss
 to

 re
pa

irs
 &

 m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 c
an

 b
e 

im
pr

ov
ed

, i
nc

lu
di

ng
 e

st
ab

lis
hi

ng
 a

 T
ec

hn
ic

ia
n 

po
st

 to
 c

ar
ry

 o
ut

 d
ay

 to
 

da
y 

re
pa

irs
 (L

&G
S)

 
 a.

 
Id

en
tif

y 
co

st
 a

nd
 in

cl
ud

e 
in

 b
rie

fin
g 

no
te

 to
 P

R
 

b.
 

Id
en

tif
y 

po
te

nt
ia

l f
un

di
ng

 s
ou

rc
e 

 

M
ar

ch
 2

00
4 

   M
ar

ch
 2

00
4 

 

M
H

/P
G

 
 

R
ep

or
t t

o 
SM

T 
M

ar
ch

 2
00

4 
Im

pr
ov

ed
 e

ffi
ci

en
cy

 fo
r d

ay
 to

 d
ay

 
re

pa
irs

 a
nd

 m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 
M

at
te

rs
 n

ow
 b

ei
ng

 d
ea

lt 
w

ith
 b

y 
ED

S 
Fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

M
an

ag
em

en
t –

 
Ef

fe
ct

iv
en

es
s 

of
 n

ew
 

ar
ra

ng
em

en
ts

 re
vi

ew
ed

 
at

 re
gu

la
r P

re
m

is
es

 
Te

am
 m

ee
tin

gs
. 

 Te
ch

ni
ci

an
 p

os
t n

ot
 

pu
rs

ue
d.

  N
ew

 S
er

vi
ce

 
Le

ve
l A

gr
ee

m
en

t w
ith

 
As

se
t M

an
ag

em
en

t 
Se

rv
ic

e 
in

tro
du

ce
d 

to
 

im
pr

ov
e 

re
sp

on
si

ve
ne

ss
 

– 
to

 b
e 

re
vi

ew
ed

 in
 

O
ct

ob
er

 2
00

4.
 

 Ac
tio

n 
w

ith
dr

aw
n 

- 
in

su
ffi

ci
en

t f
un

di
ng

 

Page 17



C
ul

tu
ra

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
R

PA
 S

er
vi

ce
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

t P
la

n 
(M

ar
ch

 2
00

4)
 

 

12
. 

Se
t u

p 
re

gu
la

r o
ng

oi
ng

 s
at

is
fa

ct
io

n 
as

se
ss

m
en

t. 
 a.

 
Fu

rth
er

 d
ev

el
op

 c
us

to
m

er
 c

om
m

en
ts

 s
ys

te
m

 
b.

 
In

te
gr

at
e 

in
to

 a
 re

gu
la

r c
on

su
lta

tio
n 

pr
oc

es
s 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
c.

 
M

ys
te

ry
 s

ho
pp

er
 a

rra
ng

em
en

ts
 

d.
 

C
om

m
er

ci
al

 &
 p

ro
m

ot
io

na
l s

er
vi

ce
 v

is
its

 to
 id

en
tif

y 
cu

st
om

er
 s

er
vi

ce
 

is
su

es
 

e.
 

U
se

r f
or

um
s 

f. 
An

al
ys

e 
an

d 
ac

t u
po

n 
fe

ed
ba

ck
 

 g.
 

C
ar

ry
 o

ut
 c

on
su

lta
tio

n 
w

ith
 s

ta
ff 

an
d 

cu
st

om
er

s 
on

 ‘C
H

AR
TE

R
’ i

n 
lin

e 
w

ith
 n

um
be

r 1
0.

 a
bo

ve
 

h.
 

Pr
od

uc
e 

an
d 

pr
om

ot
e 

cu
st

om
er

 c
ha

rte
r 

i. 
Pr

od
uc

e 
an

d 
pr

om
ot

e 
st

af
f c

ha
rte

r 
j. 

Id
en

tif
y 

cu
st

om
er

 im
pr

ov
em

en
t i

ss
ue

s 
an

d 
tie

 in
to

 b
ud

ge
t 

pl
an

ni
ng

/s
et

tin
g 

pr
oc

es
s.

 

Es
ta

bl
is

h 
sy

st
em

s 
an

d 
tim

e 
ta

bl
e 

fo
r 

pl
an

ni
ng

, 
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

an
d 

ev
al

ua
tio

n 
Ju

ne
 2

00
4 

   C
on

su
lt 

w
ith

 s
ta

ff 
an

d 
cu

st
om

er
s 

Ju
ne

 2
00

4 
 Im

pl
em

en
t S

ep
t 

20
04

  
   

 M
H

/A
FM

 
LM

AM
T 

           M
H

/A
FM

 
LM

AM
T 

 In
cl

ud
e 

as
 p

ar
t o

f 
m

on
th

ly
 re

po
rti

ng
 to

 
M

H
/S

H
/G

K 
  In

cl
ud

e 
su

m
m

ar
y 

as
 

pa
rt 

qu
ar

te
rly

 re
po

rt 
to

 d
el

eg
at

ed
 p

ow
er

s 
as

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 

 Ef
fic

ie
nt

 a
nd

 e
ffe

ct
iv

e 
cu

st
om

er
 

an
d 

st
af

f f
ee

db
ac

k 
us

ed
 to

 in
fo

rm
 

pl
an

ni
ng

 
 R

ed
uc

ed
 n

um
be

r o
f c

om
pl

ai
nt

s 
an

d 
in

cr
ea

se
d 

nu
m

be
r o

f p
os

iti
ve

 
co

m
m

en
ts

 
            

 D
ra

ft 
pr

od
uc

ed
. I

nt
er

na
l 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n 

co
m

pl
et

e.
 

D
ra

ft 
no

w
 b

ei
ng

 
pr

ep
ar

ed
 fo

r c
us

to
m

er
 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n 

du
rin

g 
Se

pt
 

04
’ 

 Fr
am

ew
or

k 
fo

r 
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n 
on

 is
su

es
 

un
de

r d
is

cu
ss

io
n 

– 
lo

ok
in

g 
to

 e
xp

an
d 

Sp
or

ts
 

Ad
vi

so
ry

 G
ro

up
 a

s 
a 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n 

gr
ou

p.
 

 Pr
og

re
ss

 in
 L

IS
 

co
nt

rib
ut

ed
 to

 C
ha

rte
r 

M
ar

k 
aw

ar
d 

        

Page 18



C
ul

tu
ra

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
R

PA
 S

er
vi

ce
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

t P
la

n 
(M

ar
ch

 2
00

4)
 

  
Ac

tio
ns

 
Ti

m
es

ca
le

/ 
M

ile
st

on
e 

Ac
co

un
ta

bl
e 

st
af

f 
M

on
ito

rin
g/

 
R

ep
or

tin
g 

Su
cc

es
s 

C
rit

er
ia

 
St

at
us

 

13
. 

Es
ta

bl
is

h 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
of

 re
co

gn
iti

on
 fo

r i
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 m

ad
e 

by
 

st
af

f/t
ea

m
 

 a.
 

R
eg

ul
ar

 in
te

rn
al

 re
co

gn
iti

on
/c

om
m

un
ic

at
io

n 
th

ro
ug

h 
em

ai
l f

ro
m

 s
en

io
r 

m
an

ag
er

s 
b.

 
M

em
os

 a
nd

 le
tte

rs
 o

f t
ha

nk
s/

co
ng

ra
tu

la
tio

ns
 

c.
 

Pr
om

ot
e 

th
ro

ug
h 

ex
is

tin
g 

pu
bl

ic
at

io
ns

  
 

Ju
ne

 2
00

4 
  C

re
at

e 
ch

am
pi

on
 

to
 s

us
ta

in
 

re
co

gn
iti

on
 J

un
e 

20
04

 

C
N

/D
G

 
LM

AM
T 

 Tr
ac

k 
th

ro
ug

h 
LG

SM
T/

 L
M

AM
T 

an
d 

st
af

f f
ee

db
ac

k 
pr

oc
es

se
s 

Im
pr

ov
ed

 s
ta

ff 
m

or
al

 
D

ra
ft 

pr
od

uc
ed

, c
ur

re
nt

ly
 

ou
t t

o 
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n 
w

ith
 

st
af

f. 

Ev
al

ua
tio

n 
 

• 
An

al
ys

is
 o

f c
om

pl
ai

nt
s 

re
la

tin
g 

to
 fr

on
t l

in
e 

se
rv

ic
e 

de
liv

er
y 

• 
An

al
ys

is
 o

f r
es

po
ns

e 
tim

e 
to

 re
pa

irs
 a

nd
 m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 

• 
An

al
ys

is
 o

f m
ys

te
ry

 s
ho

pp
in

g 
an

d 
m

an
ag

em
en

t i
ns

pe
ct

io
ns

 
• 

C
om

pa
ris

on
 w

ith
 th

e 
be

st
 a

va
ila

bl
e 

lo
ca

lly
 

 
R

is
k 

As
se

ss
m

en
t 

 
N

ot
 d

oi
ng

: W
ith

ou
t t

hi
s 

w
or

k 
ta

ki
ng

 p
la

ce
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

w
ill 

co
nt

in
ue

 to
 s

ee
 d

ec
lin

in
g 

us
ag

e 
an

d 
se

rv
ic

e 
w

ill 
co

nt
in

ue
 to

 u
nd

er
 p

er
fo

rm
 a

nd
 th

er
ef

or
e 

fa
il 

to
 p

ro
vi

de
 v

al
ue

 fo
r m

on
ey

 

Page 19



C
ul

tu
ra

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
R

PA
 S

er
vi

ce
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

t P
la

n 
(M

ar
ch

 2
00

4)
 

 

Fi
rs

t I
ns

pe
ct

io
n 

R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
n 

 

1d
) D

ev
el

op
 a

ct
iv

ity
 p

ro
gr

am
m

es
 a

nd
 o

pe
ni

ng
 ti

m
es

 th
at

 a
re

 m
or

e 
re

sp
on

si
ve

 to
 u

se
r a

nd
 p

ot
en

tia
l u

se
r d

em
an

ds
. 

O
ut

co
m

e 
/ T

ar
ge

t 
 

In
cr

ea
se

 th
e 

ra
ng

e 
an

d 
qu

al
ity

 o
f o

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s 

ba
se

d 
on

 e
xi

st
in

g 
an

d 
po

te
nt

ia
l u

se
r n

ee
d.

 

Ac
tio

ns
 

Ti
m

es
ca

le
/ 

M
ile

st
on

e 
Ac

co
un

ta
bl

e 
st

af
f 

M
on

ito
rin

g/
 

R
ep

or
tin

g 
Su

cc
es

s 
C

rit
er

ia
 

St
at

us
 

1.
 

R
ev

ie
w

 C
ul

tu
ra

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
Fa

ci
lit

y 
pr

og
ra

m
m

es
 a

nd
 o

pe
ni

ng
 ti

m
es

 to
 

pr
ov

id
e 

be
st

 re
sp

on
se

 to
 u

se
r a

nd
 n

on
 u

se
r s

ur
ve

ys
 

 a.
 

AF
M

 re
vi

ew
 p

ro
gr

am
m

in
g/

op
en

in
g 

tim
es

 
b.

 
C

ar
ry

 o
ut

 in
di

vi
du

al
 F

ac
ilit

y 
us

er
 s

ur
ve

ys
 

c.
 

Ev
al

ua
te

 fe
ed

ba
ck

 fr
om

 q
ue

st
io

ns
 p

la
ce

d 
in

 R
ot

he
rh

am
 R

ea
ch

ou
t 

d.
 

R
ep

or
t f

in
di

ng
s 

e.
 

C
on

su
lt 

cu
st

om
er

s 
on

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
ch

an
ge

s 
f. 

Im
pl

em
en

t a
ny

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
ch

an
ge

s 
g.

 
Es

ta
bl

is
h 

on
go

in
g 

re
vi

ew
 p

ro
ce

ss
 b

as
ed

 o
n 

ac
tu

al
 u

sa
ge

 le
ve

ls
 

 

   M
ay

 2
00

4 
Ju

ne
 2

00
4 

Ju
ly

 2
00

4 
 Ju

ly
 2

00
4 

Ju
ly

 2
00

4 
Se

pt
 2

00
4 

Se
pt

 2
00

4 
 

 

M
H

/A
FM

 
LM

AM
T 

     R
ep

or
t f

in
di

ng
s 

an
d 

in
te

nd
ed

 a
ct

io
ns

 to
 

M
H

/S
H

/G
K 

M
ay

 
20

04
 

 R
ep

or
t t

o 
de

le
ga

te
d 

po
w

er
s 

In
cr

ea
se

d 
us

ag
e 

of
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

Sl
ig

ht
ly

 b
eh

in
d 

 
tim

es
ca

le
 a

s 
a 

re
su

lt 
of

 
st

af
fin

g 
di

ffi
cu

lti
es

 in
 k

ey
 

Fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
M

an
ag

er
 p

os
t 

 C
on

su
lta

tio
n 

to
 b

e 
in

cl
ud

ed
 a

s 
pa

rt 
of

 o
th

er
 

is
su

es
 –

 S
po

rts
 A

dv
is

or
y 

G
ro

up
 

 AF
M

 re
vi

ew
 o

f p
oo

l 
pr

og
ra

m
m

es
 c

om
pl

et
e 

in
 

N
or

th
 &

 C
en

tra
l a

re
as

 
 Li

br
ar

ie
s 

& 
M

us
eu

m
 

un
de

r r
ev

ie
w

 
2.

 
Pr

od
uc

e 
gu

id
el

in
es

 fo
r d

ev
el

op
in

g 
‘ta

rg
et

 g
ro

up
’ p

ilo
t p

ro
je

ct
s 

(s
ee

 
re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

n 
1,

 a
ct

io
n 

5 
& 

6 
ab

ov
e)

 
 a.

 
Pr

od
uc

e 
pr

oj
ec

t r
eg

is
tra

tio
n 

fo
rm

 to
 e

na
bl

e 
AF

M
 &

 S
D

O
’s

 to
 a

cc
es

s 
L&

G
S 

an
d 

Sp
or

t E
ng

la
nd

 fu
nd

in
g 

to
 d

el
iv

er
 n

ew
 p

ro
je

ct
s 

b.
 

Es
ta

bl
is

h 
ev

id
en

ce
 c

ol
le

ct
io

n,
 m

on
ito

rin
g 

an
d 

ev
al

ua
tio

n 
pr

oc
ed

ur
es

 
c.

 
Es

ta
bl

is
h 

re
po

rti
ng

 p
ro

ce
du

re
s 

d.
 

Pr
od

uc
e 

& 
Im

pl
em

en
t a

ct
io

n 
pl

an
s 

  

M
ay

 2
00

4 
      Se

pt
 2

00
4 

JT
 

 M
H

/A
FM

/S
D

O
 

M
on

ito
rin

g 
an

d 
ev

al
ua

tio
n 

pr
oc

ed
ur

es
 b

ui
lt 

in
to

 
pr

oj
ec

t p
ro

ce
ss

 
 M

on
th

ly
 re

po
rt 

to
 

JT
/M

H
 

 In
cl

ud
e 

in
 q

ua
rte

rly
 

re
po

rt 
to

 d
el

eg
at

ed
 

po
w

er
s 

 

In
cr

ea
se

d 
us

e 
of

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
by

 ta
rg

et
 

gr
ou

ps
 

Pr
oj

ec
t r

eg
is

tra
tio

n 
fo

rm
 

co
m

pl
et

e.
 N

ee
d 

to
 

im
pl

em
en

t a
s 

pa
rt 

of
 th

e 
m

on
ito

rin
g 

To
ol

ki
t. 

 In
te

re
st

 fo
rm

 s
ub

m
itt

ed
 

to
 S

E 
Ju

ly
 2

00
4.

 
 M

on
ito

rin
g 

To
ol

ki
t i

n 
pl

ac
e 

by
 A

pr
il 

20
05

. 

3.
 

To
 d

ev
el

op
 a

ct
iv

ity
 m

on
ito

rin
g 

pr
oc

ed
ur

es
 

 a.
 

Es
ta

bl
is

h 
m

on
ito

rin
g 

sy
st

em
s 

b.
 

Pr
ov

id
e 

ne
ce

ss
ar

y 
tra

in
in

g 
fo

r a
ll 

st
af

f i
nv

ol
ve

d 
(a

ss
es

so
r a

nd
 re

ci
pi

en
t) 

c.
 

In
tro

du
ce

 g
ra

du
al

ly
 

d.
 

In
te

gr
at

e 
in

to
 p

la
nn

in
g 

an
d 

re
po

rti
ng

 p
ro

ce
du

re
s 

 

Se
pt

 2
00

4 
 

JT
 

 M
H

/A
FM

/S
D

O
 

In
co

rp
or

at
ed

 in
to

 
AF

M
/S

D
O

 re
po

rti
ng

 
pr

oc
ed

ur
es

 to
 

JT
/M

H
 

%
 o

f a
ct

iv
iti

es
 b

ei
ng

 a
ss

es
se

d 
as

 
sa

tis
fa

ct
or

y 
an

d 
ab

ov
e 

W
or

k 
co

m
m

en
ce

d 
on

 
th

e 
M

on
ito

rin
g 

To
ol

ki
t, 

th
at

 w
ill 

co
m

pl
em

en
t t

he
 

PI
 m

ea
su

re
m

en
t 

pr
oc

es
s.

 
 M

on
ito

rin
g 

To
ol

ki
t i

n 
pl

ac
e 

by
 A

pr
il 

20
05

. 
Ev

al
ua

tio
n 

 
• 

Su
rv

ey
 u

se
rs

 a
nd

 n
on

-u
se

rs
 o

n 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

ne
ss

 o
f a

ct
iv

iti
es

/o
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s 
• 

C
ar

ry
 o

ut
 6

 m
on

th
ly

 q
ua

lit
y 

an
al

ys
is

 o
f a

ct
iv

ity
/o

pp
or

tu
ni

ty
 a

ss
es

sm
en

ts
 in

 o
rd

er
 to

 id
en

tif
y 

%
 s

co
rin

g 
sa

tis
fa

ct
or

y 
an

d 
ab

ov
e 

• 
C

us
to

m
er

 s
at

is
fa

ct
io

n 
su

rv
ey

s 
- o

pe
ni

ng
 ti

m
es

 
 

R
is

k 
As

se
ss

m
en

t 
 

N
ot

 d
oi

ng
: F

ai
lu

re
 to

 a
ch

ie
ve

/a
ttr

ac
t r

eq
ui

re
d 

le
ve

ls
 o

f p
ar

tic
ip

at
io

n.
 C

on
tin

ue
d 

de
cl

in
e 

in
 u

sa
ge

 

   

Page 20



C
ul

tu
ra

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
R

PA
 S

er
vi

ce
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

t P
la

n 
(M

ar
ch

 2
00

4)
 

  
Fi

rs
t I

ns
pe

ct
io

n 
R

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

n 
 

1e
) P

ro
gr

es
si

ve
ly

 re
du

ce
 p

hy
si

ca
l a

nd
 c

os
t b

ar
rie

rs
 to

 a
cc

es
s 

an
d 

pa
rt

ic
ip

at
io

n.
 

O
ut

co
m

e 
/ T

ar
ge

t 
C

ur
re

nt
 L

ei
su

re
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

ha
ve

 p
la

n 
of

 a
ct

io
n 

fo
r D

D
A 

co
m

pl
ia

nc
e.

 
 Es

ta
bl

is
h 

a 
cl

ea
r a

nd
 e

ffe
ct

iv
e 

pr
ic

in
g 

po
lic

y/
st

ra
te

gy
 a

im
ed

 a
t i

nc
re

as
in

g 
pa

rti
ci

pa
tio

n 
fro

m
 ta

rg
et

 g
ro

up
s.

 
 Es

ta
bl

is
h 

cl
ea

r p
ur

po
se

 fo
r d

is
co

un
t c

ar
d 

sc
he

m
e 

(R
ot

he
rc

ar
d)

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
cl

ea
r e

xp
ec

ta
tio

ns
/p

rin
ci

pl
es

, s
ys

te
m

s 
to

 m
ea

su
re

 a
nd

 e
vi

de
nc

e 
im

pa
ct

. 
 

Ac
tio

ns
 

Ti
m

es
ca

le
/ 

M
ile

st
on

e 
Ac

co
un

ta
bl

e 
st

af
f 

M
on

ito
rin

g/
 

R
ep

or
tin

g 
Su

cc
es

s 
C

rit
er

ia
 

St
at

us
 

1.
 

W
or

k 
w

ith
 E

D
S 

As
se

t M
an

ag
em

en
t T

ea
m

 to
 e

st
ab

lis
h 

ac
tio

n 
pl

an
 

ba
se

d 
on

 D
D

A 
au

di
t 

 a.
 

W
or

k 
w

ith
 a

ss
et

 m
an

ag
em

en
t t

ea
m

 to
 p

ro
gr

am
m

e 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y 

st
ru

ct
ur

al
 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 w
ith

in
 ti

m
e 

sc
al

es
 

 

Ap
ril

  2
00

4 
an

d 
on

go
in

g 
M

H
/E

F/
AP

/S
B 

G
ar

y 
Li

nd
le

y 
In

cl
ud

e 
in

 
qu

ar
te

rly
 re

po
rt 

to
 

de
le

ga
te

d 
po

w
er

s 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 to
w

ar
ds

 D
D

A 
co

m
pl

ia
nt

 
O

ut
lin

e 
pr

oj
ec

t p
la

n 
ag

re
ed

 w
ith

 B
ui

ld
in

gs
 

M
an

ag
er

 (B
M

). 
BM

 to
 

di
sc

us
s 

w
ith

 D
is

ab
le

d 
Ac

ce
ss

 O
ffi

ce
r a

nd
 lo

ok
 

to
 s

ec
ur

e 
fu

nd
in

g.
 

 Al
l l

ib
ra

rie
s 

sc
he

du
le

d 
fo

r i
m

pr
ov

em
en

t w
or

ks
 

2.
 

D
ev

el
op

 a
 c

le
ar

 p
ric

in
g 

po
lic

y/
st

ra
te

gy
 in

 re
la

tio
n 

to
 id

en
tif

ie
d 

ou
tc

om
es

 
e.

g.
 ta

rg
et

 g
ro

up
s 

an
d 

cu
st

om
er

 b
as

e 
in

cr
ea

se
  

 b.
 

En
ga

ge
 s

ta
ff,

 m
em

be
rs

 a
nd

 k
ey

 o
rg

an
is

at
io

ns
 in

 c
on

su
lta

tio
n 

c.
 

In
ve

st
ig

at
e 

po
lic

ie
s/

st
ra

te
gi

es
 in

 ‘b
ea

co
n’

 L
oc

al
 A

ut
ho

rit
ie

s 
d.

 
D

ra
ft 

St
ra

te
gy

 
e.

 
Se

ek
 m

em
be

r a
pp

ro
va

l f
or

 p
ric

in
g 

st
ra

te
gy

 to
 in

cl
ud

e 
– 

pr
in

ci
pl

es
, 

ex
pe

ct
at

io
ns

, i
m

pa
ct

 
f. 

Im
pl

em
en

t s
tra

te
gy

 
g.

 
M

on
ito

r a
nd

 e
va

lu
at

e 
st

ra
te

gy
 

h.
 

R
ep

or
t i

m
pa

ct
 

 

   Ju
ly

 2
00

4 
Ju

ly
 2

00
4 

Se
pt

 2
00

4 
O

ct
 2

00
4 

 Ap
ril

 2
00

5 
Ap

ril
 –

 S
ep

t 2
00

5 
Se

pt
 2

00
5 

  M
H

/S
H

 
LM

AM
T 

  

  R
ep

or
t t

o 
SM

T 
Se

pt
 2

00
4 

  R
ep

or
t t

o 
de

le
ga

te
d 

po
w

er
s 

Se
pt

 2
00

4 
  In

cl
ud

e 
in

 
qu

ar
te

rly
 re

po
rt 

to
 

de
le

ga
te

d 
po

w
er

s 
 

  Pr
ic

in
g 

po
lic

y 
su

pp
or

ts
 a

cc
es

s 
of

 
pr

io
rit

y 
gr

ou
ps

 to
 R

M
BC

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
an

d 
op

po
rtu

ni
tie

s 

 Ph
il 

R
 a

nd
 M

ar
ie

 H
ay

es
’ 

te
am

 n
ow

 le
ad

in
g 

on
 

th
is

. 

3.
 

R
ot

he
rc

ar
d 

 a.
 

M
ee

t w
ith

 o
ffi

ce
rs

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
fo

r R
ot

he
rc

ar
d 

b.
 

Se
cu

re
 fu

tu
re

 ro
le

, p
ur

po
se

 a
nd

 fi
t w

ith
 S

po
rt 

& 
Le

is
ur

e 
pr

io
rit

ie
s 

c.
 

D
ev

el
op

 p
ilo

t p
ro

je
ct

 w
ith

 S
ou

th
 Y

or
ks

hi
re

 S
po

rt 
& 

ot
he

r S
ou

th
 Y

or
ks

 
Au

th
or

iti
es

 (D
ea

rn
e 

Va
lle

y 
Ar

ea
) 

d.
 

Es
ta

bl
is

h 
sy

st
em

s 
fo

r p
ro

m
ot

in
g,

 m
on

ito
rin

g 
an

d 
ev

al
ua

tin
g 

 e.
 

R
ep

or
t t

o 
m

em
be

rs
 

f. 
In

te
gr

at
e 

in
to

 m
ar

ke
t p

la
n 

g.
 

Im
pl

em
en

t /
 re

la
un

ch
 

 

  M
ay

 2
00

4 
 M

ay
 2

00
4 

 Ju
ne

 2
00

4 
 O

ct
ob

er
 2

00
4 

O
ct

ob
er

 2
00

4 
Ja

n 
20

05
 

 

  M
H

/C
N

 
C

om
m

er
ci

al
 &

 
Pr

om
ot

io
na

l 
se

rv
ic

es
 (C

aP
S)

 

  R
ep

or
t t

o 
SM

T 
Se

pt
 2

00
4 

  R
ep

or
t t

o 
de

le
ga

te
d 

po
w

er
s 

Se
pt

 2
00

4 
 In

cl
ud

e 
in

 
qu

ar
te

rly
 re

po
rt 

to
 

de
le

ga
te

d 
po

w
er

s 
 

Sc
he

m
e 

en
ab

le
s 

se
rv

ic
e 

to
 m

on
ito

r 
us

ag
e 

an
d 

tra
ck

 c
us

to
m

er
s 

 Sc
he

m
e 

is
 ta

rg
et

ed
 a

t a
nd

 
ac

ce
ss

ib
le

 to
 ta

rg
et

 g
ro

up
s 

 Pa
rti

ci
pa

tio
n 

of
 ta

rg
et

 g
ro

up
s 

is
 

in
cr

ea
se

d 
as

 a
 re

su
lt 

of
 c

ar
d 

us
ag

e.
 

S.
 Y

or
ks

 c
ro

ss
-b

ou
nd

ar
y 

ca
rd

 u
se

 a
lre

ad
y 

in
 

pl
ac

e.
 

 R
ot

he
rc

ar
d 

to
 b

e 
re

vi
ew

ed
 a

s 
pa

rt 
of

 th
e 

br
oa

de
r R

M
BC

 S
m

ar
t 

C
ar

d 
pr

op
os

al
s.

 

Page 21



C
ul

tu
ra

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
R

PA
 S

er
vi

ce
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

t P
la

n 
(M

ar
ch

 2
00

4)
 

 

Ac
tio

ns
 

Ti
m

es
ca

le
/ 

M
ile

st
on

e 
Ac

co
un

ta
bl

e 
st

af
f 

M
on

ito
rin

g/
 

R
ep

or
tin

g 
Su

cc
es

s 
C

rit
er

ia
 

St
at

us
 

4.
 

En
su

re
 a

ll 
ne

w
 fa

ci
lit

y 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

ts
 c

om
pl

y 
w

ith
 D

D
A 

 
O

ng
oi

ng
 

SH
/M

H
/L

M
AM

T 
Bu

si
ne

ss
 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
Te

am
 

O
ng

oi
ng

 to
 S

M
T 

an
d 

de
le

ga
te

d 
po

w
er

s 

Al
l n

ew
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

D
D

A 
co

m
pl

ia
nt

. 
Ac

tio
ne

d 
as

 p
ar

t o
f 

w
or

ki
ng

 g
ro

up
 fo

r P
FI

. 
Ac

ce
ss

 g
ro

up
 c

lo
se

ly
 

in
vo

lv
ed

 
Ev

al
ua

tio
n 

 
• 

D
D

A 
pl

an
s 

ar
e 

as
se

ss
ed

 a
s 

ac
hi

ev
ab

le
 

• 
Su

rv
ey

s 
to

 id
en

tif
y 

im
pa

ct
 o

f p
ric

in
g 

po
lic

y 
• 

Su
rv

ey
s 

to
 id

en
tif

y 
im

pa
ct

 o
f R

ot
he

rc
ar

d 
 

R
is

k 
As

se
ss

m
en

t 
 

N
ot

 d
oi

ng
: F

ac
ilit

ie
s 

do
 n

ot
 m

ee
t D

D
A 

co
m

pl
ia

nc
e 

by
 ta

rg
et

 d
at

e.
 P

ric
e 

co
nt

in
ue

s 
to

 b
e 

a 
ba

rri
er

 to
 a

cc
es

s 
an

d 
th

er
ef

or
e 

ad
ve

rs
el

y 
af

fe
ct

s 
th

e 
ai

m
 o

f i
nc

re
as

in
g 

pa
rti

ci
pa

tio
n 

Page 22



C
ul

tu
ra

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
R

PA
 S

er
vi

ce
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

t P
la

n 
(M

ar
ch

 2
00

4)
 

 

Fi
rs

t I
ns

pe
ct

io
n 

R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
n 

 

1f
) D

ev
el

op
 a

 lo
ng

 te
rm

 in
te

gr
at

ed
 p

la
n 

co
ve

rin
g 

al
l C

ul
tu

ra
l S

er
vi

ce
s’

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
an

d 
ta

ki
ng

 fu
ll 

ac
co

un
t o

f p
ro

vi
si

on
 in

 o
th

er
 s

ec
to

rs
. 

O
ut

co
m

e 
/ T

ar
ge

t 
 

Es
ta

bl
is

h 
an

 o
ve

ra
rc

hi
ng

/jo
in

t p
la

n 
an

d 
ta

rg
et

s 
fo

r C
ul

tu
ra

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
lin

ke
d 

to
 P

ro
gr

am
m

e 
Ar

ea
 a

nd
 C

or
po

ra
te

 P
rio

rit
ie

s.
 

 Es
ta

bl
is

h 
a 

cu
ltu

re
 w

ith
in

 a
ll 

Se
rv

ic
es

 o
f w

or
ki

ng
 to

 p
la

ns
. 

 Es
ta

bl
is

h 
re

gu
la

r r
ep

or
tin

g 
of

 p
ro

gr
es

s 
ag

ai
ns

t p
la

ns
 a

nd
 ta

rg
et

s.
 

 
Ac

tio
ns

 
Ti

m
es

ca
le

/M
ile

st
on

e 
Ac

co
un

ta
bl

e 
st

af
f 

M
on

ito
rin

g/
 

R
ep

or
tin

g 
Su

cc
es

s 
C

rit
er

ia
 

St
at

us
 

1.
 

Pr
od

uc
e 

fin
al

 d
ra

ft 
of

 S
po

rt 
an

d 
R

ec
re

at
io

n 
Pl

an
 

 a.
 

D
ra

ft 
pl

an
 a

cc
or

di
ng

 to
 S

po
rt 

En
gl

an
d 

gu
id

el
in

es
 

b.
 

C
on

su
lt 

w
ith

 k
ey

 p
ar

tn
er

s 
c.

 
Ag

re
e 

ta
rg

et
 g

ro
up

s,
 p

rio
rit

ie
s 

an
d 

th
em

es
 

d.
 

R
ep

or
t o

ut
co

m
es

 to
 m

em
be

rs
 

e.
 

Pu
bl

is
h 

an
d 

pr
om

ot
e 

ov
er

ar
ch

in
g 

pl
an

 in
 c

on
ju

nc
tio

n 
w

ith
 G

re
en

 
Sp

ac
es

 P
la

n 
  

  Fi
na

l d
ra

ft 
M

ar
ch

 
20

04
 

C
on

su
lt 

M
ar

ch
 

20
04

 
R

ep
or

t t
o 

de
le

ga
te

d 
po

w
er

s 
20

04
 

Pu
bl

is
h 

fin
al

 
do

cu
m

en
t A

pr
il 

20
04

 
 

  R
O

/S
H

 
    

  An
nu

al
 re

vi
ew

 o
f 

pl
an

 re
po

rte
d 

to
  

D
el

eg
at

ed
 p

ow
er

s 
U

se
r f

or
um

s 
Ke

y 
pa

rtn
er

s 

  Sp
or

ts
 S

tra
te

gy
 to

 b
e 

in
 p

la
ce

 b
y 

Ap
ril

 2
00

4.
 

D
ra

ft 
du

e 
fo

r c
om

pl
et

io
n 

by
 e

nd
 o

f S
ep

te
m

be
r. 

    

2.
 

R
ev

ie
w

 s
er

vi
ce

 B
us

in
es

s 
Pl

an
 

 a.
 

R
ev

ie
w

 a
ct

io
n 

pl
an

 in
 re

la
tio

n 
to

 A
ud

it 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

n 
b.

 
In

te
gr

at
e 

in
to

 o
ne

 o
ve

ra
rc

hi
ng

 a
ct

io
n 

pl
an

 
 

M
ar

ch
 2

00
4 

SH
/ 

LG
SM

T 
G

K/
LM

AM
T 

R
ep

or
t t

o 
St

ra
te

gi
c 

Le
ad

er
 a

nd
 

C
or

po
ra

te
 te

am
 

M
ar

ch
 2

00
4 

Pr
od

uc
tio

n 
of

 o
ne

 p
la

n 
th

at
 c

an
 b

e 
us

ed
 to

 g
ui

de
 th

e 
se

rv
ic

e 
an

d 
w

hi
ch

 
ta

ke
s 

ac
co

un
t o

f a
ll 

ke
y 

st
ra

te
gi

c 
do

cu
m

en
ts

 in
te

rn
al

ly
 a

nd
 e

xt
er

na
lly

. 

N
ew

 c
or

po
ra

te
 

gu
id

el
in

es
 fo

r s
er

vi
ce

 
pl

an
s 

be
in

g 
de

ve
lo

pe
d 

by
 C

EO
.  

W
ill 

be
 

im
pl

em
en

te
d 

at
 C

LL
L 

le
ve

l. 
Fi

rs
t d

ra
ft 

O
ct

/N
ov

 
20

04
 

3.
 

D
ev

el
op

 S
po

rt 
an

d 
Le

is
ur

e 
Se

rv
ic

e 
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

ar
ou

nd
 g

eo
gr

ap
hi

ca
l a

re
as

 
of

 th
e 

Bo
ro

ug
h 

(N
or

th
, C

en
tra

l &
 S

ou
th

) t
o 

be
tte

r d
el

iv
er

 s
er

vi
ce

 a
nd

 
m

ee
t C

or
po

ra
te

 p
rio

rit
ie

s 
 a.

 
Ap

po
in

t n
ew

 p
os

ts
 –

 A
re

a 
Fa

ci
lit

y 
M

an
ag

er
s 

(A
FM

) a
nd

 A
re

a 
Sp

or
ts

 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t O

ffi
ce

rs
 (S

D
O

) 
b.

 
AF

M
 &

 S
D

O
 to

 h
av

e 
jo

in
t r

es
po

ns
ib

ilit
y 

fo
r a

n 
ar

ea
, i

nc
lu

di
ng

 p
ro

du
ct

io
n 

of
 a

re
a 

pl
an

s 
– 

1 
& 

3 
ye

ar
 (s

ee
 re

c.
 1

 a
ct

io
n 

2 
& 

3)
 

c.
 

D
es

ig
na

te
d 

G
re

en
 S

pa
ce

 O
ffi

ce
r t

o 
co

nt
rib

ut
e 

to
 a

re
a 

pl
an

 
 

M
ar

ch
 2

00
4 

  Ap
ril

 2
00

4 
  

SH
/ 

LG
SM

T 
R

ep
or

t t
o 

SM
T 

an
d 

de
le

ga
te

d 
po

w
er

s 
Ju

ne
 2

00
4 

Pr
od

uc
tio

n 
of

 o
ne

 p
la

n 
th

at
 c

an
 b

e 
us

ed
 to

 g
ui

de
 th

e 
se

rv
ic

e 
an

d 
w

hi
ch

 
ta

ke
s 

ac
co

un
t o

f a
ll 

ke
y 

st
ra

te
gi

c 
do

cu
m

en
ts

 in
te

rn
al

ly
 a

nd
 e

xt
er

na
lly

. 

D
ra

ft 
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

de
ve

lo
pe

d 
an

d 
ag

re
ed

 
w

ith
 S

tra
te

gi
c 

Le
ad

er
.  

To
 b

e 
re

po
rte

d 
to

 S
LT

 
an

d 
C

ab
in

et
 M

em
be

r. 
 

Su
bj

ec
t t

o 
co

nf
irm

at
io

n 
of

 b
ud

ge
ts

. 
Ap

po
in

tm
en

t o
f p

os
ts

 
co

m
pl

et
el

. 

Ev
al

ua
tio

n 
 

• 
Sh

ar
e 

pl
an

s 
w

ith
 s

ta
ke

ho
ld

er
s 

• 
C

on
tin

ua
lly

 a
ss

es
s 

ef
fe

ct
iv

en
es

s 
of

 p
la

n 
in

 id
en

tif
yi

ng
 s

er
vi

ce
 p

rio
rit

ie
s 

an
d 

fo
cu

si
ng

 a
ct

iv
ity

 
 

R
is

k 
As

se
ss

m
en

t 
 

N
ot

 d
oi

ng
: C

on
tin

ua
tio

n 
of

 fr
ag

m
en

te
d 

se
rv

ic
e 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
an

d 
re

du
ce

d 
ef

fe
ct

iv
en

es
s 

of
 re

so
ur

ce
s.

 

    

Page 23



C
ul

tu
ra

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
R

PA
 S

er
vi

ce
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

t P
la

n 
(M

ar
ch

 2
00

4)
 

  
Fi

rs
t I

ns
pe

ct
io

n 
R

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

n 
 

1g
) D

ev
el

op
 a

n 
ef

fe
ct

iv
e 

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 m
an

ag
em

en
t s

ys
te

m
. 

O
ut

co
m

e 
/ T

ar
ge

t 
 

R
ob

us
t P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 M

an
ag

em
en

t S
ys

te
m

s 
in

 p
la

ce
. 

Ac
tio

ns
 

Ti
m

es
ca

le
/M

ile
st

on
e 

Ac
co

un
ta

bl
e 

st
af

f 
M

on
ito

rin
g/

 
R

ep
or

tin
g 

Su
cc

es
s 

C
rit

er
ia

 
St

at
us

 

 SE
E 

R
ec

. 2
 

 Se
pt

 2
00

4 
 SH

/G
K 

 R
ep

or
t t

o 
SM

T 
Se

pt
 2

00
4 

R
ep

or
t t

o 
de

le
ga

te
d 

po
w

er
s 

Se
pt

 2
00

4 
 

 R
ob

us
t s

ys
te

m
 in

 p
la

ce
 re

vi
ew

ed
 

an
nu

al
ly

 a
nd

 a
da

pt
ed

 a
s 

ne
ce

ss
ar

y.
 

W
or

ki
ng

 c
lo

se
ly

 w
ith

 
Au

di
t C

om
m

is
si

on
 a

nd
 

Le
is

ur
e 

In
st

itu
te

 
R

es
ea

rc
h 

C
en

tre
 

(L
IR

C
). 

Fi
rs

t d
ra

ft 
co

m
pl

et
e 

by
 e

nd
 o

f O
ct

 
20

04
 

Ev
al

ua
tio

n 
 

 

R
is

k 
As

se
ss

m
en

t 
 

 

    
Fi

rs
t I

ns
pe

ct
io

n 
R

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

n 
 

1h
) M

ak
e 

se
rv

ic
e 

ai
m

s 
cl

ea
re

r a
nd

 m
or

e 
ch

al
le

ng
in

g 
by

 li
nk

in
g 

di
re

ct
ly

 to
 c

om
m

un
ity

 a
nd

 c
or

po
ra

te
 a

im
s.

 

O
ut

co
m

e 
/ T

ar
ge

t 
 

Ag
re

e 
cl

ea
r s

er
vi

ce
 a

im
s 

an
d 

ob
je

ct
iv

es
 li

nk
ed

 to
 c

or
po

ra
te

 a
im

s.
 

Ac
tio

ns
 

Ti
m

es
ca

le
/M

ile
st

on
e 

Ac
co

un
ta

bl
e 

st
af

f 
M

on
ito

rin
g/

 
R

ep
or

tin
g 

Su
cc

es
s 

C
rit

er
ia

 
St

at
us

 

 
SE

E 
R

ec
. 3

 (a
ls

o 
re

c.
 1

a 
an

d 
ou

tc
om

e 
1f

) 
 

 M
ar

ch
 2

00
4 

 SH
/G

K 
 R

ep
or

t t
o 

SM
T 

M
ar

ch
 2

00
4 

R
ep

or
t t

o 
de

le
ga

te
d 

po
w

er
s 

M
ar

ch
 2

00
4 

 

A 
cl

ea
r a

im
s 

an
d 

ob
je

ct
iv

es
 o

w
ne

d 
an

d 
un

de
rs

to
od

 b
y 

al
l m

em
be

rs
 o

f 
st

af
f 

M
ap

pi
ng

 to
 c

om
m

un
ity

 
co

rp
or

at
e 

ai
m

s 
co

m
pl

et
e.

 C
LL

L 
an

d 
L&

G
S 

st
ra

te
gi

c 
ob

je
ct

iv
es

 b
ei

ng
 

fin
al

is
ed

. 

Ev
al

ua
tio

n 
 

 

R
is

k 
As

se
ss

m
en

t 
 

 

      

Page 24



C
ul

tu
ra

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
R

PA
 S

er
vi

ce
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

t P
la

n 
(M

ar
ch

 2
00

4)
 

  
Fi

rs
t I

ns
pe

ct
io

n 
R

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

n 
 

1i
) S

et
 c

us
to

m
er

-b
as

ed
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 ta

rg
et

s 
fo

r o
ut

co
m

es
, p

ar
tic

ip
at

io
n,

 q
ua

lit
y 

an
d 

co
st

 th
at

 d
el

iv
er

 c
ur

re
nt

 to
p 

25
 p

er
ce

nt
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

ne
xt

 5
 y

ea
rs

. 

O
ut

co
m

e 
/ T

ar
ge

t 
 

C
le

ar
 ta

rg
et

s 
se

t f
or

 
• 

ou
tc

om
es

 
• 

pa
rti

ci
pa

tio
n 

• 
qu

al
ity

 
• 

co
st

 
 

Ac
tio

ns
 

Ti
m

es
ca

le
/M

ile
st

on
e 

Ac
co

un
ta

bl
e 

st
af

f 
M

on
ito

rin
g/

 
R

ep
or

tin
g 

Su
cc

es
s 

C
rit

er
ia

 
St

at
us

 

 SE
E 

R
ec

. 2
 

 Ap
ril

 2
00

4 
fo

r k
ey

 
in

di
ca

to
rs

 
Fe

b 
20

05
 fo

r a
ll 

in
di

ca
to

rs
 

 SH
/G

K 
 R

ep
or

t t
o 

SM
T 

an
d 

de
le

ga
te

d 
po

w
er

s 
Ap

ril
 2

00
4 

an
d 

Fe
b 

20
05

 
ac

co
rd

in
gl

y 

 C
le

ar
 ta

rg
et

s 
es

ta
bl

is
he

d 
 Ta

rg
et

s 
re

gu
la

rly
 m

ea
su

re
d 

an
d 

re
po

rte
d 

 Ta
rg

et
s 

us
ed

 to
 im

pr
ov

e 
se

rv
ic

e 
ac

ce
ss

 a
nd

 d
el

iv
er

y 

Ta
rg

et
 s

et
tin

g 
w

ill
 fo

llo
w

 
ba

se
lin

e 
ex

er
ci

se
 a

nd
 

w
ill 

be
 c

om
pl

et
e 

by
 F

eb
 

20
05

 
  

Ev
al

ua
tio

n 
 

 

R
is

k 
As

se
ss

m
en

t 
 

 

    
Fi

rs
t I

ns
pe

ct
io

n 
R

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

n 
 

1j
) E

ffe
ct

iv
el

y 
m

on
ito

r p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 a
ga

in
st

 ta
rg

et
s.

 
 

O
ut

co
m

e 
/ T

ar
ge

t 
 

M
on

ito
rin

g 
sy

st
em

s 
in

 p
la

ce
. 

Ac
tio

ns
 

Ti
m

es
ca

le
/M

ile
st

on
e 

Ac
co

un
ta

bl
e 

st
af

f 
M

on
ito

rin
g/

 
R

ep
or

tin
g 

Su
cc

es
s 

C
rit

er
ia

 
St

at
us

 

 
SE

E 
R

ec
. 2

 
Sy

st
em

s 
in

 p
la

ce
 

Se
pt

 2
00

4 
O

ng
oi

ng
 th

er
ea

fte
r 

    

SH
/G

K
 

R
ep

or
t t

o 
SM

T 
an

d 
de

le
ga

te
d 

po
w

er
s 

Se
pt

 2
00

4 
 

Sy
st

em
s 

in
 p

la
ce

 
C

ap
ac

ity
 to

 u
til

is
e 

an
d 

re
po

rt 
ex

is
ts

 
Pi

lo
t m

on
ito

rin
g 

w
ill 

ta
ke

 
pl

ac
e 

fro
m

 D
ec

 2
00

4.
 

Sy
st

em
s 

w
ill 

be
 fu

rth
er

 
de

ve
lo

pe
d 

fro
m

 A
pr

il 
20

05
. 

Ev
al

ua
tio

n 
 

    
R

is
k 

As
se

ss
m

en
t 

 
    

Page 25



C
ul

tu
ra

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
R

PA
 S

er
vi

ce
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

t P
la

n 
(M

ar
ch

 2
00

4)
 

 

Fi
rs

t I
ns

pe
ct

io
n 

R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
n 

 

1k
) L

in
k 

(ta
rg

et
s)

 to
 s

ta
ff 

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 a
nd

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t. 

O
ut

co
m

e 
/ T

ar
ge

t 
 

St
af

f p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 &
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t l

in
ke

d 
to

 c
le

ar
 s

er
vi

ce
 a

im
s/

ob
je

ct
iv

es
/ta

rg
et

s.
 

 Pr
od

uc
e 

W
or

k 
fo

rc
e 

pl
an

. 
 

Ac
tio

ns
 

Ti
m

es
ca

le
/M

ile
st

on
e 

Ac
co

un
ta

bl
e 

st
af

f 
M

on
ito

rin
g/

 
R

ep
or

tin
g 

Su
cc

es
s 

C
rit

er
ia

 
St

at
us

 

 1.
 

In
te

gr
at

e 
pl

an
s 

an
d 

ta
rg

et
s 

in
to

 th
e 

R
M

B
C

  P
er

so
na

l D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
R

ev
ie

w
(P

D
R

)  
pr

oc
es

s 
 

 a.
 

1 
ye

ar
 p

la
ns

 u
se

d 
as

 re
fe

re
nc

e 
in

 P
D

R
 

 

 O
ct

 2
00

4 
 LG

SM
T 

LM
AM

T 
 

 PD
R

 6
 m

on
th

 
re

vi
ew

s 

Su
cc

es
s 

ju
dg

ed
 a

ga
in

st
 ta

rg
et

s 
co

nt
ai

ne
d 

in
 p

la
ns

 
N

ew
 c

or
po

ra
te

 P
D

R
 

pr
oc

ed
ur

es
 b

ei
ng

 ro
lle

d 
ou

t, 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

Em
pl

oy
ee

 
Pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 P
la

n 
w

ith
 

lin
ks

 to
 s

er
vi

ce
 

ob
je

ct
iv

es
 e

tc
.  

Ye
t t

o 
be

 
ap

pl
ie

d.
 

 SE
E 

R
ec

. 7
 

 

Se
pt

 2
00

4 
LG

SM
T 

R
ep

or
t t

o 
SM

T 
an

d 
de

le
ga

te
d 

po
w

er
s 

on
 6

 
m

on
th

ly
 b

as
is

 
 

St
af

f c
ap

ac
ity

 is
 s

uf
fic

ie
nt

 to
 m

ee
t 

se
rv

ic
e 

ne
ed

s 
 

Ev
al

ua
tio

n 
 

 

R
is

k 
As

se
ss

m
en

t 
 

 

Page 26



C
ul

tu
ra

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
R

PA
 S

er
vi

ce
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

t P
la

n 
(M

ar
ch

 2
00

4)
 

 

R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
ns

:  
2 

– 
4 

 
(3

 M
on

th
 T

ar
ge

ts
)  

 
R

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

n 
 

2.
 

Id
en

tif
y 

a 
sm

al
l n

um
be

r o
f c

rit
ic

al
 s

er
vi

ce
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 in

di
ca

to
rs

 th
at

 w
ill

 d
riv

e 
th

e 
se

rv
ic

e 
to

w
ar

ds
 c

or
po

ra
te

 p
rio

rit
ie

s 
of

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

an
d 

w
or

k 
w

ith
 th

e 
co

rp
or

at
e 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t t

ea
m

 to
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

at
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 a

rr
an

ge
m

en
ts

 a
re

 in
 p

la
ce

 to
 m

on
ito

r a
nd

 a
ct

iv
el

y 
m

an
ag

e 
pr

og
re

ss
 a

t b
ot

h 
of

fic
er

 a
nd

 p
ol

iti
ca

l l
ev

el
. 

 
O

ut
co

m
e 

/ T
ar

ge
t 

 
Pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 in
di

ca
to

rs
 e

st
ab

lis
he

d 
an

d 
ag

re
ed

 w
ith

 m
em

be
rs

. 
 R

ec
or

di
ng

 a
nd

 re
po

rti
ng

 s
ys

te
m

s 
es

ta
bl

is
he

d.
 

 In
di

ca
to

rs
 p

ro
vi

de
 a

n 
ac

cu
ra

te
 a

ss
es

sm
en

t o
f s

er
vi

ce
 im

pa
ct

 
 Pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 P
lu

s 
pi

lo
te

d 
in

 C
ul

tu
ra

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
 

Ac
tio

ns
 

Ti
m

es
ca

le
/M

ile
st

on
e 

Ac
co

un
ta

bl
e 

st
af

f 
M

on
ito

rin
g/

 
R

ep
or

tin
g 

Su
cc

es
s 

C
rit

er
ia

 
St

at
us

 

1.
 

En
su

re
 in

di
ca

to
rs

 a
nd

 ta
rg

et
s 

ar
e 

al
ig

ne
d 

to
 C

LL
L 

an
d 

C
or

po
ra

te
 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t o

f p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 m
an

ag
em

en
t. 

 a.
 

M
ee

t w
ith

 C
or

po
ra

te
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

t T
ea

m
 a

nd
 e

st
ab

lis
h 

on
go

in
g 

co
m

m
un

ic
at

io
n/

fe
ed

ba
ck

 o
n 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t o

f i
nd

ic
at

or
s 

an
d 

sy
st

em
s 

b.
 

W
or

k 
w

ith
 C

LL
L 

SM
T 

to
 id

en
tif

y 
co

m
m

on
 a

pp
ro

ac
h,

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
jo

in
t 

ta
rg

et
s/

in
di

ca
to

rs
 

c.
 

M
ee

t w
ith

 k
ey

 p
ar

tn
er

s 
to

 s
ha

re
 in

di
ca

to
rs

 a
nd

 id
en

tif
y 

ov
er

 
la

p/
op

po
rtu

ni
tie

s 
fo

r  
jo

in
t d

at
a 

co
lle

ct
io

n/
m

ea
su

re
m

en
t/r

ep
or

tin
g 

   

   M
ar

ch
 2

00
4 

 M
ar

ch
 2

00
4 

 Ap
ril

 2
00

4 
 O

ng
oi

ng
 u

nt
il 

Se
pt

 
20

04
 th

er
ea

fte
r 

 

SH
/G

K 
  R

ep
or

t a
s 

ab
ov

e 

In
di

ca
to

rs
 fi

t w
ith

 a
nd

 a
re

 e
m

be
dd

ed
 

in
  C

LL
L 

an
d 

C
or

po
ra

te
 

Pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 T

ea
m

 
 Ke

y 
st

ra
te

gi
c 

pa
rtn

er
s,

 w
he

re
 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 c

on
tri

bu
te

 to
:  

D
el

iv
er

y 
D

at
a 

co
lle

ct
io

n 
M

ea
su

re
m

en
t 

R
ep

or
tin

g 
 

R
ev

ie
w

in
g 

Al
ig

nm
en

t c
om

pl
et

e 
 Se

ni
or

 o
ffi

ce
rs

 a
re

 
m

ee
tin

g 
w

ith
 C

or
po

ra
te

 
te

am
 

 SM
T 

ar
e 

de
ve

lo
pi

ng
 

in
di

ca
to

rs
 

 Sh
ar

in
g 

of
 in

di
ca

to
rs

 w
ill 

ta
ke

 p
la

ce
 fr

om
 D

ec
 0

4 
– 

M
ar

ch
 0

5 
 

2.
 

En
ga

ge
 c

on
su

lta
nc

y 
su

pp
or

t t
o 

gu
id

e 
pr

oc
es

s 
(S

he
ffi

el
d 

H
al

la
m

 &
 

Sh
ef

fie
ld

 U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 –

 L
IR

C
) 

 a.
 

Es
ta

bl
is

h 
H

ea
dl

in
e 

in
di

ca
to

rs
 b

as
ed

 o
n 

C
or

po
ra

te
 p

rio
rit

ie
s 

an
d 

Sp
or

t 
En

gl
an

d 
gu

id
an

ce
 

b.
 

Es
ta

bl
is

h 
Su

bs
id

ia
ry

 in
di

ca
to

rs
 b

as
ed

 o
n 

C
or

po
ra

te
 P

rio
rit

ie
s 

an
d 

lo
ca

l/p
ar

tn
er

 n
ee

d 
c.

 
Es

ta
bl

is
h 

ty
pe

, m
et

ho
d 

an
d 

fre
qu

en
cy

 o
f d

at
a 

co
lle

ct
io

n 
d.

 
D

ev
el

op
 s

ur
ve

y 
in

st
ru

m
en

ts
 

e.
 

D
et

er
m

in
e 

re
co

rd
in

g 
an

d 
re

po
rti

ng
 s

ch
ed

ul
es

  
f. 

C
ar

ry
 o

ut
 s

ta
ff 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n 

an
d 

tra
in

in
g 

ex
er

ci
se

s 
g.

 
Tr

ia
l a

ct
iv

ity
 in

 a
t l

ea
st

 th
re

e 
pi

lo
t p

ro
je

ct
s 

– 
ad

ap
t a

s 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y 

 Ad
di

tio
na

l 
 h.

 
U

se
 c

on
su

lta
nc

y 
to

 s
up

po
rt 

id
en

tif
ic

at
io

n 
of

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

ga
ps

, a
nd

 
 

co
lle

ct
io

n 
of

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

ne
ed

ed
/b

as
e 

lin
e 

da
ta

 
 

   H
ea

dl
in

e 
in

di
ca

to
rs

 in
 p

la
ce

 
by

 M
ar

ch
 2

00
4 

     Al
l i

nd
ic

at
or

s 
an

d 
sy

st
em

s 
in

 p
la

ce
 

Se
pt

 2
00

4 
 

SH
 

   R
ep

or
t t

o 
SM

T 
M

ar
ch

 2
00

4 
 Fi

rs
t r

ep
or

t t
o 

de
le

ga
te

d 
po

w
er

s 
Ap

ril
 2

00
4 

   R
ep

or
t t

o 
de

le
ga

te
d 

po
w

er
s 

Se
pt

 2
00

4 

C
le

ar
 s

et
 o

f m
an

ag
ea

bl
e 

pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 in

di
ca

to
rs

 a
nd

 
m

an
ag

em
en

t s
ys

te
m

s 
in

 p
la

ce
. 

 Ab
ilit

y 
to

 c
le

ar
ly

 e
vi

de
nc

e 
se

rv
ic

e 
co

nt
rib

ut
io

n 
to

 C
or

po
ra

te
 a

im
s 

C
on

su
lta

nt
s 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
en

ga
ge

d 
an

d 
w

or
k 

is
 

pr
og

re
ss

in
g,

 s
lig

ht
ly

 
be

hi
nd

 s
ch

ed
ul

e.
 

 C
om

pl
et

io
n 

ex
pe

ct
ed

 b
y 

en
d 

of
 O

ct
ob

er
. 

Ev
al

ua
tio

n 
 

• 
C

on
tin

ua
lly

 a
ss

es
s 

ab
ilit

y 
of

 s
er

vi
ce

 to
 m

an
ag

e 
th

e 
pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 p
ro

ce
ss

 
• 

C
on

tin
ua

lly
 a

ss
es

s 
th

e 
ef

fe
ct

iv
en

es
s 

of
 in

di
ca

to
rs

 in
 d

em
on

st
ra

tin
g 

se
rv

ic
e 

im
pa

ct
 

• 
C

on
tin

ua
lly

 a
ss

es
s 

th
e 

ab
ilit

y 
of

 m
an

ag
er

s 
to

 u
se

 in
di

ca
to

rs
 to

 d
riv

e 
se

rv
ic

e 
im

pr
ov

em
en

t 
 

R
is

k 
As

se
ss

m
en

t 
 

N
ot

 d
oi

ng
: F

ai
lu

re
 to

 e
vi

de
nc

e 
im

pa
ct

 o
f s

er
vi

ce
 a

nd
 a

ch
ie

ve
 b

es
t v

al
ue

 

Page 27



C
ul

tu
ra

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
R

PA
 S

er
vi

ce
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

t P
la

n 
(M

ar
ch

 2
00

4)
 

 

R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
n 

 
3.

 
Ac

tiv
el

y 
pr

om
ot

e 
a 

cl
ea

r v
is

io
n 

of
  C

ul
tu

ra
l S

er
vi

ce
s 

so
 th

at
 s

ta
ff 

an
d 

pu
bl

ic
 a

re
 a

w
ar

e 
of

 w
ha

t t
he

 s
er

vi
ce

’s
 in

te
nt

io
ns

 a
re

 fo
r t

he
 p

eo
pl

e 
of

   
R

ot
he

rh
am

, s
up

po
rt

 th
is

 
w

ith
 c

le
ar

 o
bj

ec
tiv

es
 a

nd
 ta

rg
et

s 
fo

r s
er

vi
ce

 c
om

po
ne

nt
s.

 
 

O
ut

co
m

e 
/ T

ar
ge

t 
 

Ag
re

e 
cl

ea
r s

er
vi

ce
 a

im
s 

an
d 

ob
je

ct
iv

es
 li

nk
ed

 to
 c

or
po

ra
te

 a
im

s.
 

 C
on

so
lid

at
e 

ai
m

s 
ac

ro
ss

 s
er

vi
ce

. 
 C

as
ca

de
 ‘F

ut
ur

e 
Pe

rfe
ct

’ t
ar

ge
ts

 in
to

 w
ho

le
 s

er
vi

ce
. 

 Ai
m

s/
ob

je
ct

iv
es

 c
le

ar
ly

 s
up

po
rt 

C
or

po
ra

te
 p

rio
rit

ie
s.

 
 St

af
f w

ill 
ow

n/
un

de
rs

ta
nd

 a
im

s/
ob

je
ct

iv
es

. 
 C

la
rit

y 
ab

ou
t w

ha
t a

re
 n

ot
 p

rio
rit

ie
s.

 
 

Ac
tio

ns
 

Ti
m

es
ca

le
/M

ile
st

on
e 

Ac
co

un
ta

bl
e 

st
af

f 
M

on
ito

rin
g/

 
R

ep
or

tin
g 

Su
cc

es
s 

C
rit

er
ia

 
St

at
us

 

1.
 

R
ev

ie
w

 C
om

m
un

ity
 S

tra
te

gy
 a

nd
 n

ew
 C

or
po

ra
te

 P
la

n 
 

 2.
 

R
ev

ie
w

  B
us

in
es

s 
Pl

an
 a

nd
 C

ul
tu

ra
l P

la
n 

an
d 

en
su

re
 in

te
gr

at
io

n 
of

 
ai

m
s/

ob
je

ct
iv

es
/p

rio
rit

ie
s 

 3.
 

Se
e 

R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
n 

1f
, a

ct
io

n 
po

in
t 1

 a
nd

 2
 

 

M
ar

ch
 2

00
4 

 M
ar

ch
 2

00
4 

SH
/G

K 
  SH

/G
K 

Ti
e 

in
to

 C
or

po
ra

te
 

m
on

ito
rin

g 
C

le
ar

 a
lig

nm
en

t w
ith

 a
ll 

st
ra

te
gi

c 
do

cu
m

en
ts

 
R

ev
ie

w
 c

om
pl

et
e 

4.
 

Se
ni

or
 m

an
ag

er
s 

pr
od

uc
e 

re
dr

af
t o

f v
is

io
n,

 m
is

si
on

, a
im

s,
 o

bj
ec

tiv
es

, 
ta

rg
et

 g
ro

up
s 

an
d 

th
em

es
 li

nk
ed

 to
 c

om
m

un
ity

/c
or

po
ra

te
/c

ul
tu

ra
l a

im
s,

 
et

c.
  

 a.
 

D
ra

ft 
re

fe
rre

d 
ba

ck
 to

 S
M

T/
 S

LT
 

b.
 

Sh
ar

e,
 im

pr
ov

e 
an

d 
de

ve
lo

p 
dr

af
t t

hr
ou

gh
 v

ar
io

us
 s

ta
ff/

te
am

 m
ee

tin
gs

 
c.

 
Sh

ar
e 

an
d 

de
ve

lo
p 

dr
af

t t
hr

ou
gh

 v
ar

io
us

 m
ee

tin
gs

 w
ith

 e
xt

er
na

l 
pa

rtn
er

s/
fo

ru
m

s 
d.

 
Se

ek
 m

em
be

r a
pp

ro
va

l o
n 

m
is

si
on

, v
is

io
n,

 a
im

s 
an

d 
ob

je
ct

iv
es

 
 

M
ar

ch
 2

00
4 

   

SH
/G

K 
LM

AM
T 

  SH
/L

G
SM

T 

   R
ep

or
t t

o 
SM

T 
M

ar
ch

 2
00

4 
   R

ep
or

t t
o 

D
el

eg
at

ed
 p

ow
er

s 
Ap

ril
 2

00
4 

C
le

ar
 v

is
io

n 
fo

r s
er

vi
ce

 th
at

 is
 s

ha
re

d 
an

d 
co

m
m

un
ic

at
ed

 w
ith

 a
ll 

in
te

re
st

ed
 p

ar
tie

s 

D
ra

fte
d 

an
d 

un
de

r 
re

vi
ew

 in
 c

on
ju

nc
tio

n 
w

ith
 c

on
su

lta
nt

s 
an

d 
A 

W
ar

d.
 

        

5.
 

Pr
od

uc
e 

m
at

er
ia

ls
 to

 p
ro

m
ot

e 
ai

m
s/

ob
je

ct
iv

es
 w

ith
  

 • 
st

af
f -

 ‘h
ow

 d
o 

I c
on

tri
bu

te
 a

s 
in

di
vi

du
al

’ 
• 

cu
st

om
er

s 
• 

pa
rtn

er
s 

   
   

   
  

  

M
ay

 2
00

4 
SH

/L
G

SM
T 

G
K/

LM
AM

T 
  C

on
du

ct
 A

nn
ua

l 
R

ev
ie

w
s 

w
ith

 s
ta

ff,
 

cu
st

om
er

s 
an

d 
ke

y 
pa

rtn
er

s 

Vi
si

on
 a

nd
 d

ire
ct

io
n 

is
 v

is
ib

ly
 

co
m

m
un

ic
at

ed
 a

t L
ei

su
re

 &
 G

re
en

 
Sp

ac
e 

si
te

s 
 In

fo
rm

at
io

n 
on

 V
is

io
n 

an
d 

di
re

ct
io

n 
ca

n 
be

 m
ad

e 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

on
 

re
qu

es
t/w

eb
si

te
 

M
at

er
ia

ls
 w

ill 
be

 
pr

od
uc

ed
 o

nc
e 

th
e 

ab
ov

e 
ha

s 
be

en
 a

gr
ee

d.
 

Ev
al

ua
tio

n 
 

• 
R

eg
ul

ar
ly

 s
ur

ve
y 

kn
ow

le
dg

e 
an

d 
un

de
rs

ta
nd

in
g 

of
 s

ta
ff,

 p
ar

tn
er

s 
an

d 
pu

bl
ic

 re
ga

rd
in

g 
se

rv
ic

e 
ai

m
s 

an
d 

pr
io

rit
ie

s 
• 

Fe
ed

ba
ck

 re
la

tin
g 

to
 p

er
ce

pt
io

n 
of

 a
ch

ie
ve

m
en

t o
f v

is
io

n,
 a

im
s,

 o
bj

ec
tiv

es
 

  
R

is
k 

As
se

ss
m

en
t 

 
N

ot
 d

oi
ng

: C
on

tin
ue

d 
la

ck
 o

f u
nd

er
st

an
di

ng
 o

f s
er

vi
ce

 p
rio

rit
ie

s 
  

Page 28



C
ul

tu
ra

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
R

PA
 S

er
vi

ce
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

t P
la

n 
(M

ar
ch

 2
00

4)
 

 

R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
n 

 
4.

 
Id

en
tif

y 
an

d 
m

ak
e 

be
tte

r u
se

 o
f i

nf
or

m
at

io
n 

al
re

ad
y 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
co

un
ci

l t
o 

ta
rg

et
 p

ro
gr

am
m

es
 o

n 
th

os
e 

w
ith

 g
re

at
es

t n
ee

d.
 

O
ut

co
m

e 
/ T

ar
ge

t 
 

C
le

ar
 id

en
tif

ic
at

io
n 

an
d 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
n 

of
 a

ll 
re

le
va

nt
 d

at
a.

 
 D

ev
el

op
 s

tr
at

eg
ic

 a
pp

ro
ac

h 
to

 C
ul

tu
ra

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
fo

r Y
ou

ng
 P

eo
pl

e 
, i

nc
lu

si
on

 a
nd

 d
iv

er
si

ty
, c

on
su

lta
tio

n,
 a

dv
oc

ac
y 

an
d 

m
ar

ke
tin

g 
 Sh

ar
e 

be
st

 p
ra

ct
ic

e 
m

or
e 

ef
fe

ct
iv

el
y 

ac
ro

ss
 S

er
vi

ce
 a

re
as

. 
Ac

tio
ns

 
Ti

m
es

ca
le

/M
ile

st
on

e 
Ac

co
un

ta
bl

e 
st

af
f 

M
on

ito
rin

g/
 

R
ep

or
tin

g 
Su

cc
es

s 
C

rit
er

ia
 

St
at

us
 

1.
 

Es
ta

bl
is

h 
a 

cl
ea

r v
ie

w
 o

f e
xi

st
in

g 
an

d 
fu

tu
re

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

re
la

tin
g 

to
 

ta
rg

et
 g

ro
up

s 
an

d 
th

em
es

 (e
.g

. Y
ou

ng
 P

eo
pl

e,
 H

ea
lth

, e
tc

) 
 a.

 
G

at
he

r a
nd

 re
vi

ew
 b

as
el

in
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

fro
m

 o
th

er
 R

M
BC

 s
er

vi
ce

s,
 

ex
te

rn
al

 p
ar

tn
er

s,
 a

nd
 o

rg
an

is
at

io
ns

.  
b.

 
R

ev
ie

w
 e

xi
st

in
g 

ba
se

lin
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

L&
G

S 
c.

 
Id

en
tif

y 
ga

ps
 in

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

an
d 

de
ve

lo
p 

st
ra

te
gi

es
 to

 fi
ll.

 
d.

 
Es

ta
bl

is
h 

ow
n 

an
d 

ot
he

rs
 c

al
en

da
r a

nd
 s

ys
te

m
s 

fo
r o

ng
oi

ng
 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n 

an
d 

fe
ed

ba
ck

 –
 re

la
te

d 
to

 s
er

vi
ce

 p
la

nn
in

g 
an

d 
re

po
rti

ng
 

pr
oc

ed
ur

es
. 

e.
 

U
se

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

to
 s

up
po

rt 
ta

rg
et

 s
et

tin
g 

  

   In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

ga
th

er
in

g 
co

m
pl

et
e 

by
 

M
ar

ch
 2

00
4 

 Sy
st

em
s 

to
 fi

ll 
ga

ps
 e

st
ab

lis
he

d 
Ap

ril
 2

00
4 

 In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

us
ed

 
to

 s
up

po
rt 

ta
rg

et
 

se
tti

ng
 M

ay
 2

00
4 

an
d 

on
go

in
g 

th
er

ea
fte

r 
 

R
O

 
LM

AM
T 

  R
ep

or
t t

o 
SM

T 
Ap

ril
 2

00
4 

Se
rv

ic
e 

is
 a

w
ar

e 
of

 a
ll 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

an
d 

us
es

 it
 to

 in
fo

rm
 

pl
an

ni
ng

, s
et

 ta
rg

et
s,

 a
nd

 d
ev

el
op

 
pa

rtn
er

sh
ip

 w
or

ki
ng

. 

Pr
oc

es
s 

ha
s 

be
gu

n 
bu

t 
w

ill 
co

nt
in

ue
 th

ro
ug

h 
to

 
Fe

b 
20

05
 

2.
 

Es
ta

bl
is

h 
In

fo
rm

at
io

n 
Po

st
 to

 c
o-

or
di

na
te

 a
ct

iv
ity

 
Ap

po
in

tm
en

t M
ay

  
20

04
 

SH
 

R
ep

or
t t

o 
SM

T 
an

d 
de

le
ga

te
d 

po
w

er
s 

M
ay

 2
00

4 

Po
st

 in
 p

la
ce

 a
nd

 u
se

d 
ef

fe
ct

iv
el

y 
to

 
su

pp
or

t s
en

io
r O

ffi
ce

rs
 

 

U
nd

er
 re

vi
ew

 p
en

di
ng

 
id

en
tif

ic
at

io
n 

of
 

re
so

ur
ce

s.
 

Ev
al

ua
tio

n 
 

• 
R

eg
ul

ar
ly

 a
ss

es
s 

ef
fe

ct
iv

en
es

s 
of

 d
at

a 
ga

th
er

in
g 

sy
st

em
s 

R
is

k 
As

se
ss

m
en

t 
 

N
ot

 d
oi

ng
: I

ne
ffi

ci
en

t u
se

 o
f t

im
e 

an
d 

re
so

ur
ce

s 
co

lle
ct

in
g 

da
ta

 th
at

 a
lre

ad
y 

ex
is

ts
. S

et
tin

g 
ta

rg
et

s 
ba

se
d 

on
 in

ac
cu

ra
te

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n.

 M
is

se
d 

op
po

rtu
ni

tie
s 

in
 te

rm
s 

of
 a

cc
es

si
ng

 s
ys

te
m

s 
al

re
ad

y 
se

t u
p 

to
 g

at
he

r d
at

a 

Page 29



C
ul

tu
ra

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
R

PA
 S

er
vi

ce
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

t P
la

n 
(M

ar
ch

 2
00

4)
 

 

R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
ns

: 5
 –

 1
0 

(6
 M

on
th

 T
ar

ge
ts

) 
 

R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
n 

 
5.

 
D

ev
el

op
 a

 b
et

te
r u

nd
er

st
an

di
ng

 o
f p

ot
en

tia
l c

us
to

m
er

s 
an

d 
th

ei
r n

ee
ds

 b
y 

us
in

g 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 p
ro

ce
ss

es
 a

nd
 s

ys
te

m
s 

to
 m

on
ito

r a
nd

 e
st

ab
lis

h 
th

e 
re

as
on

s 
fo

r u
sa

ge
 

an
d 

no
n-

us
ag

e 
of

 e
xi

st
in

g 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

an
d 

ac
tiv

iti
es

. 
 

O
ut

co
m

e 
/ T

ar
ge

t 
 

D
ev

el
op

 a
 re

gu
la

r p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

of
 c

on
su

lta
tio

n 
an

d 
fe

ed
ba

ck
 (a

s 
pa

rt 
of

 R
ec

.4
 a

bo
ve

 a
nd

 R
ec

. 6
 b

el
ow

). 
 Ac

cu
ra

te
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
ba

se
 o

f c
us

to
m

er
 u

sa
ge

 to
 in

fo
rm

 p
la

nn
in

g 
an

d 
m

ar
ke

tin
g.

 
 

Ac
tio

ns
 

Ti
m

es
ca

le
/M

ile
st

on
e 

Ac
co

un
ta

bl
e 

st
af

f 
M

on
ito

rin
g/

 
R

ep
or

tin
g 

Su
cc

es
s 

C
rit

er
ia

 
St

at
us

 

1.
 

Es
ta

bl
is

h 
sy

st
em

s:
 fo

r I
m

m
ed

ia
te

 fe
ed

ba
ck

 –
 c

us
to

m
er

 
co

m
m

en
ts

/c
om

pl
ai

nt
s 

a.
 

En
su

re
 s

ys
te

m
s 

ar
e 

vi
si

bl
e 

at
 s

ite
s 

an
d 

ac
tiv

el
y 

pr
om

ot
ed

 
b.

 
Es

ta
bl

is
h 

sy
st

em
s 

to
 m

on
ito

r a
nd

 a
na

ly
se

 c
om

m
en

ts
/c

om
pl

ai
nt

s 
c.

 
D

ev
el

op
 s

ys
te

m
 fo

r f
ee

db
ac

k 
to

 c
us

to
m

er
s 

on
 a

ct
io

ns
 ta

ke
n 

d.
 

Bu
ild

 in
to

 m
on

th
ly

 m
an

ag
er

s 
re

po
rt 

e.
 

U
se

 to
 in

fo
rm

 s
ho

rt 
an

d 
lo

ng
 te

rm
 p

la
nn

in
g 

 

Ju
ne

 2
00

4 
JT

/M
H

/P
G

 
LM

AM
T 

 Se
ni

or
 

M
an

ag
er

s 

In
cl

ud
ed

 a
s 

pa
rt 

of
 

m
an

ag
er

s 
m

on
th

ly
 

re
po

rts
 

 In
cl

ud
e 

in
 

qu
ar

te
rly

 re
po

rt 
to

 
de

le
ga

te
d 

po
w

er
s 

(a
s 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
) 

 

C
us

to
m

er
s 

fe
el

 a
bl

e 
to

 m
ak

e 
co

m
m

en
ts

 a
nd

 th
os

e 
co

m
m

en
ts

 w
ill 

be
 w

el
co

m
ed

 a
nd

 re
sp

on
de

d 
to

. 
 R

ed
uc

tio
n 

in
 th

e 
nu

m
be

r o
f n

eg
at

iv
e 

co
m

m
en

ts
. 

Pr
el

im
in

ar
y 

pr
op

os
al

s 
dr

af
te

d.
  A

L 
at

te
nd

in
g 

Lo
ca

l G
ov

er
nm

en
t 

O
m

bu
ds

m
an

 c
ou

rs
e 

on
 

C
om

pl
ai

nt
 In

ve
st

ig
at

io
n 

(1
1/

04
) t

o 
al

lo
w

 fu
rth

er
 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t i

n 
lin

e 
w

ith
 

go
od

 p
ra

ct
ic

e.
 

 
2.

 
Es

ta
bl

is
h 

a 
Se

rv
ic

e 
Ap

pr
oa

ch
 to

 P
ro

gr
am

m
e/

ev
en

t p
ar

tic
ip

an
t f

ee
db

ac
k 

by
 w

ay
 o

f e
va

lu
at

io
n 

fo
rm

s 
a.

 
En

su
re

 s
ys

te
m

s 
ar

e 
ac

tiv
el

y 
im

pl
em

en
te

d 
b.

 
In

fo
rm

at
io

n 
ga

th
er

ed
 c

en
tra

lly
 a

nd
 u

se
d 

to
 in

fo
rm

 q
ua

lit
y 

of
 p

ro
vi

si
on

 
c.

 
U

se
 to

 in
fo

rm
 s

ho
rt 

an
d 

lo
ng

 te
rm

 p
la

nn
in

g 
 

Ju
ne

 2
00

4 
  on

go
in

g 

JT
 

LM
AM

T 
  Se

ni
or

 
m

an
ag

er
s 

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

O
ffi

ce
r 

Fe
ed

ba
ck

 c
ol

la
te

d 
an

d 
re

po
rte

d 
to

 
Se

ni
or

 M
an

ag
er

s 
 In

cl
ud

e 
in

 
qu

ar
te

rly
 re

po
rt 

to
 

de
le

ga
te

d 
po

w
er

s 
(a

s 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

) 
 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t i

n 
th

e 
qu

al
ity

 o
f 

de
liv

er
y 

 In
cr

ea
se

d 
pa

rti
ci

pa
tio

n 

M
on

ito
rin

g 
To

ol
ki

t i
n 

pl
ac

e 
by

 A
pr

il 
20

05
. 

3.
 

Pl
an

ne
d/

ta
rg

et
ed

 s
ur

ve
ys

 o
f u

se
r a

nd
 n

on
 u

se
r 

a.
 

M
ee

t w
ith

 E
m

m
a 

H
ay

es
 (R

M
BC

 C
on

su
lta

tio
n 

C
o-

or
di

na
tio

n)
 

b.
 

Id
en

tif
y 

ex
is

tin
g 

op
po

rtu
ni

tie
s 

an
d 

ag
re

e 
Se

rv
ic

e 
us

e/
ac

ce
ss

 (e
.g

. f
oc

us
 

gr
ou

ps
, A

re
a 

As
se

m
, R

ea
ch

ou
t a

nd
 o

th
er

s)
 

c.
 

Id
en

tif
y 

Se
rv

ic
e 

sp
ec

ifi
c 

ne
ed

s 
d.

 
Ag

re
e 

tim
et

ab
le

/p
er

io
d 

fo
r c

ar
ry

in
g 

ou
t c

on
su

lta
tio

n 
e.

 
U

se
 to

 in
fo

rm
 p

la
nn

in
g/

ta
rg

et
 s

et
tin

g 

M
ar

ch
 2

00
4 

 Ti
m

et
ab

le
 

es
ta

bl
is

he
d 

Ap
ril

 
20

04
 

 C
on

su
lta

tio
n 

ca
rri

ed
 o

ut
 a

s 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 
 

SH
/G

K 
 Se

ni
or

 
M

an
ag

er
s 

Fe
ed

ba
ck

 c
ol

la
te

d 
an

d 
re

po
rte

d 
to

 
Se

ni
or

 M
an

ag
er

s 
 In

cl
ud

e 
in

 
qu

ar
te

rly
 re

po
rt 

to
 

de
le

ga
te

d 
po

w
er

s 
(a

s 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

) 

R
eg

ul
ar

 fe
ed

ba
ck

/in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
to

: 
in

fo
rm

 p
la

nn
in

g 
im

pr
ov

e 
qu

al
ity

 o
f s

er
vi

ce
 d

el
iv

er
y 

in
cr

ea
se

 p
ar

tic
ip

at
io

n 

In
iti

al
 m

ee
tin

g 
ha

s 
ta

ke
n 

pl
ac

e.
 F

ur
th

er
 p

ro
gr

es
s 

is
 a

w
ai

tin
g 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t 

of
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 

M
an

ag
em

en
t s

ys
te

m
s.

 

Page 30



C
ul

tu
ra

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
R

PA
 S

er
vi

ce
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

t P
la

n 
(M

ar
ch

 2
00

4)
 

  
Ac

tio
ns

 
Ti

m
es

ca
le

 / 
M

ile
st

on
e 

Ac
co

un
ta

bl
e 

st
af

f 
M

on
ito

rin
g/

 
R

ep
or

tin
g 

Su
cc

es
s 

C
rit

er
ia

 
St

at
us

 

4.
 

In
ve

st
 in

 c
us

to
m

er
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
m

an
ag

em
en

t s
ys

te
m

 to
 e

na
bl

e 
se

rv
ic

e 
to

: 
a.

 
Es

ta
bl

is
h 

fu
nd

in
g 

fo
r i

nf
or

m
at

io
n 

sy
st

em
 

b.
 

Id
en

tif
y 

cu
st

om
er

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

– 
ag

e,
 g

en
de

r, 
po

st
 c

od
e,

 e
tc

 
c.

 
Tr

ac
k 

cu
st

om
er

s 
– 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 th
ey

 a
re

 ta
ki

ng
 p

ar
t i

n 
d.

 
C

ar
ry

 o
ut

 d
ire

ct
 m

ar
ke

tin
g 

 
e.

 
Id

en
tif

y 
pa

rti
ci

pa
tio

n 
le

ve
ls

  
f. 

Es
ta

bl
is

h 
sy

st
em

 in
 3

 L
ei

su
re

 F
ac

ilit
ie

s 
to

 d
ev

el
op

 a
s 

pi
lo

t p
ro

je
ct

s 
g.

 
Fu

rth
er

 d
ev

el
op

 s
er

vi
ce

s/
pr

og
ra

m
m

es
 s

ui
te

d 
to

 u
se

r n
ee

ds
 

  Ap
ril

 2
00

4 
 

        

M
H

  
 Se

ni
or

 
M

an
ag

er
s 

  Fe
ed

ba
ck

 c
ol

la
te

d 
an

d 
re

po
rte

d 
to

 
Se

ni
or

 M
an

ag
er

s 
 In

cl
ud

e 
in

 
qu

ar
te

rly
 re

po
rt 

to
 

de
le

ga
te

d 
po

w
er

s 
(a

s 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

) 

 C
le

ar
 p

ic
tu

re
 o

f u
sa

ge
 a

nd
 n

on
 

us
ag

e 
 Ab

ilit
y 

to
 c

ar
ry

 o
ut

 d
ire

ct
 m

ar
ke

tin
g 

 Fu
nd

in
g 

no
w

 s
ec

ur
ed

 fo
r 

sc
op

in
g.

 B
T 

co
lle

ag
ue

s 
cu

rre
nt

ly
 u

nd
er

ta
ki

ng
 

re
vi

ew
 o

f C
R

M
 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

. D
ue

 fo
r 

re
po

rt 
co

m
pl

et
io

n 
en

d 
O

ct
 2

00
4 

5.
 

Pl
an

 a
nd

 d
el

iv
er

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 s
ta

ff 
tra

in
in

g 
re

la
tin

g 
to

 a
ll 

of
 th

e 
ab

ov
e 

C
om

m
en

ci
ng

 J
un

e 
20

04
 a

nd
 o

ng
oi

ng
 

th
er

ea
fte

r 

JT
 

LG
SM

T 
LM

AM
T 

R
ep

or
t t

o 
SM

T 
an

d 
C

LL
L 

Tr
ai

ni
ng

 
G

ro
up

 a
s 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 

 

St
af

f a
re

 a
bl

e 
to

 c
ar

ry
 o

ut
 p

ro
ce

ss
 

ef
fic

ie
nt

ly
 a

nd
 e

ffe
ct

iv
el

y 
In

co
rp

or
at

e 
pr

oc
es

se
s 

in
 

st
af

f t
ra

in
in

g 
Ap

ril
 2

00
4.

 
PD

R
 a

nd
 a

gr
ee

d 
tra

in
in

g 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
w

ith
 L

IR
C

 

Ev
al

ua
tio

n 
 

• 
R

eg
ul

ar
ly

 a
ss

es
s 

ef
fe

ct
iv

en
es

s 
of

 d
at

a 
ga

th
er

in
g 

sy
st

em
s 

• 
As

se
ss

 u
sa

ge
 o

f i
nf

or
m

at
io

n 
an

al
ys

is
 in

 te
rm

s 
of

 in
fo

rm
in

g 
pl

an
ni

ng
 a

nd
 im

pr
ov

in
g 

us
ag

e 
 

R
is

k 
As

se
ss

m
en

t 
 

Se
cu

rin
g 

ne
ce

ss
ar

y 
fu

nd
in

g 
N

ot
 d

oi
ng

: C
on

tin
ue

d 
la

ck
 o

f a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

to
 m

on
ito

r c
us

to
m

er
 u

sa
ge

 a
nd

 n
on

-u
sa

ge
. C

on
tin

ue
d 

de
cl

in
e 

in
 u

sa
ge

. R
es

tri
ct

ed
 a

bi
lit

y 
to

 m
ar

ke
t t

o 
ta

rg
et

 a
ud

ie
nc

es
 

Page 31



C
ul

tu
ra

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
R

PA
 S

er
vi

ce
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

t P
la

n 
(M

ar
ch

 2
00

4)
 

 

R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
n 

 
6.

 
B

ui
ld

in
g 

on
 a

n 
un

de
rs

ta
nd

in
g 

of
 n

ee
d 

an
d 

in
 c

on
ju

nc
tio

n 
w

ith
 o

th
er

 p
ar

tn
er

s,
 d

ev
el

op
 a

 p
ro

m
ot

io
n 

an
d 

m
ar

ke
tin

g 
st

ra
te

gy
 fo

r C
ul

tu
ra

l S
er

vi
ce

s,
 w

hi
ch

 fo
cu

se
s 

on
 

ou
tc

om
es

. 
 

O
ut

co
m

e 
/ T

ar
ge

t 
 

3 
ye

ar
 m

ar
ke

tin
g 

st
ra

te
gy

 d
ev

el
op

ed
, i

m
pl

em
en

te
d 

an
d 

ev
al

ua
te

d.
 

Ac
tio

ns
 

Ti
m

es
ca

le
/ 

M
ile

st
on

e 
Ac

co
un

ta
bl

e 
st

af
f 

M
on

ito
rin

g/
 

R
ep

or
tin

g 
Su

cc
es

s 
C

rit
er

ia
 

 

1.
 

Es
ta

bl
is

h 
M

ar
ke

tin
g 

St
ra

te
gy

 
 a.

 
Id

en
tif

y 
su

pp
or

t a
va

ila
bl

e 
fro

m
 R

M
BC

 C
om

m
er

ci
al

 a
nd

 P
ro

m
ot

io
na

l 
Se

rv
ic

es
 (C

aP
S)

 re
so

ur
ce

 
 2.

 
En

ga
ge

 M
ar

ke
tin

g 
co

ns
ul

ta
nt

s 
to

  
 a.

 
C

ar
ry

 o
ut

 m
ar

ke
t r

es
ea

rc
h 

– 
re

as
on

s 
fo

r u
sa

ge
 a

nd
 n

on
 u

sa
ge

 e
tc

 
b.

 
Es

ta
bl

is
h 

th
e 

br
an

d 
c.

 
Es

ta
bl

is
h 

m
ar

ke
tin

g 
ai

m
s 

an
d 

ob
je

ct
iv

es
 

d.
 

R
es

ea
rc

h 
th

e 
m

ar
ke

t 
e.

 
Id

en
tif

y 
ca

m
pa

ig
n 

m
es

sa
ge

 a
nd

 ta
rg

et
 a

ud
ie

nc
e 

f. 
C

la
rif

y 
ev

al
ua

tio
n 

cr
ite

ria
 

g.
 

D
ev

el
op

 a
n 

op
er

at
io

na
l p

la
n 

– 
ta

ki
ng

 a
cc

ou
nt

 o
f o

th
er

 s
er

vi
ce

 p
la

nn
in

g 
h.

 
Es

ta
bl

is
h 

sy
st

em
s 

to
 m

ea
su

re
 im

pa
ct

 o
f p

la
n 

i. 
D

ev
el

op
 a

nd
 Im

pl
em

en
t m

ar
ke

tin
g 

st
ra

te
gy

, i
nc

lu
di

ng
 p

ar
tn

er
 

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
ns

 
 

Ju
ly

 2
00

4 
 M

ar
ch

 2
00

4 
 

  M
ar

ch
 2

00
4 

         St
ra

te
gy

 a
nd

 
re

so
ur

ce
s 

re
ad

y 
to

 
be

 im
pl

em
en

te
d 

Se
pt

 2
00

4 
 

JT
/P

G
 

 JT
/P

G
 

 LM
AM

T 

 R
ep

or
t s

tra
te

gy
 to

 
SM

T 
Au

gu
st

 2
00

4 
 In

cl
ud

e 
in

 
qu

ar
te

rly
 re

po
rt 

to
 

de
le

ga
te

d 
po

w
er

s 
Se

pt
 2

00
4 

 R
ep

or
t i

m
pa

ct
 to

 
SM

T 
& 

D
el

eg
at

ed
 

po
w

er
s 

Fe
b 

20
05

 
  

C
le

ar
 b

ra
nd

 fo
r t

he
 s

er
vi

ce
 th

at
 is

 
re

co
gn

is
ed

 a
nd

 u
nd

er
st

oo
d 

by
 u

se
rs

 
an

d 
no

n 
us

er
s 

 In
cr

ea
se

d 
us

e 
of

 s
ite

s 
an

d 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

 In
cr

ea
se

d 
le

ve
ls

 o
f p

ar
tic

ip
at

io
n 

ac
ro

ss
 th

e 
Bo

ro
ug

h 

M
ar

ke
tin

g 
st

ra
te

gy
 b

ei
ng

 
br

oa
de

ne
d 

to
 

en
co

m
pa

ss
 a

ll 
of

 C
LL

L.
  

In
te

rim
 re

po
rt 

w
ith

 
ou

tli
ne

 a
ct

io
n 

pl
an

 
su

bm
itt

ed
 b

y 
D

iv
a 

co
ns

ul
ta

nt
s.

  F
ur

th
er

 
di

sc
us

si
on

s 
w

ith
 

co
ns

ul
ta

nt
s 

pe
nd

in
g 

to
 

re
vi

ew
 ti

m
e 

sc
al

es
 fo

r 
am

en
de

d 
br

ie
f. 

  

Ev
al

ua
tio

n 
 

• 
D

is
tri

bu
tio

n 
of

 m
ar

ke
tin

g 
m

at
er

ia
ls

 (h
ow

 m
an

y,
 w

he
re

 a
nd

 w
he

n)
 

• 
C

lip
pi

ng
s 

fro
m

 lo
ca

l m
ed

ia
 re

ga
rd

in
g 

el
em

en
ts

 o
f t

he
 P

ro
je

ct
 

• 
Pe

rc
ei

ve
d 

aw
ar

en
es

s 
of

 th
e 

Pr
oj

ec
t w

ith
in

 p
ar

tn
er

 o
rg

an
is

at
io

ns
 (e

st
ab

lis
he

d 
th

ro
ug

h 
ta

rg
et

 re
sp

on
se

 m
ec

ha
ni

sm
s 

su
ch

 a
s 

em
ai

ls
, f

ee
db

ac
k 

on
 n

ew
s 

sh
ee

t e
tc

) 
• 

Le
ve

l o
f e

nq
ui

rie
s 

to
 P

ro
je

ct
 o

ffi
ce

 (r
el

at
ed

 to
 s

pe
ci

fic
 is

su
es

 o
r t

ar
ge

t a
ud

ie
nc

es
) 

• 
N

um
be

rs
 o

f i
nd

iv
id

ua
ls

 a
cc

es
si

ng
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

 
• 

Sa
m

pl
e 

of
 e

nq
ui

rie
s 

to
 id

en
tif

y 
w

he
re

 th
ey

 h
av

e 
fo

un
d 

ou
t a

bo
ut

 th
e 

Pr
oj

ec
t/s

er
vi

ce
 e

tc
 

R
is

k 
As

se
ss

m
en

t 
 

Se
cu

rin
g 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 re

ve
nu

e 
to

 d
el

iv
er

 a
n 

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
st

ra
te

gy
 

N
ot

 d
oi

ng
: R

ed
uc

ed
 s

uc
ce

ss
 in

 re
la

tio
n 

to
 ta

rg
et

s 
ai

m
ed

 a
t i

nc
re

as
in

g 
pa

rti
ci

pa
tio

n.
 R

es
tri

ct
ed

 a
bi

lit
y 

to
 in

cr
ea

se
 in

co
m

e 
ge

ne
ra

tio
n.

 U
nc

er
ta

in
ty

 in
 d

ev
el

op
in

g 
se

rv
ic

e 
to

 m
ee

t p
ot

en
tia

l 
de

m
an

d 
an

d 
m

ar
ke

t o
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s 

Page 32



C
ul

tu
ra

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
R

PA
 S

er
vi

ce
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

t P
la

n 
(M

ar
ch

 2
00

4)
 

 

R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
n 

 
7.

 
En

su
re

 th
at

 s
ta

ff 
ha

s 
th

e 
sk

ill
s 

an
d 

ca
pa

ci
ty

 to
 d

el
iv

er
 a

n 
im

pr
ov

ed
 s

er
vi

ce
 w

hi
ch

 m
ee

ts
 n

ee
d 

by
 p

la
nn

in
g,

 d
ev

el
op

in
g 

an
d 

ac
tiv

el
y 

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 m
an

ag
in

g 
st

af
f t

o 
be

 
ab

le
 to

 fi
t f

ut
ur

e 
de

liv
er

y 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
. 

 
O

ut
co

m
e 

/ T
ar

ge
t 

 
Es

ta
bl

is
h 

a 
fo

rm
al

is
ed

 w
or

k 
fo

rc
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t p

la
n.

 
 D

ev
el

op
 th

e 
C

ap
ab

ilit
y 

of
 a

ll 
St

af
f t

o 
ca

rry
 o

ut
 d

ut
ie

s.
 

 
Ac

tio
ns

 
Ti

m
es

ca
le

/ 
M

ile
st

on
e 

Ac
co

un
ta

bl
e 

st
af

f 
M

on
ito

rin
g/

 
R

ep
or

tin
g 

Su
cc

es
s 

C
rit

er
ia

 
St

at
us

 

1.
 

M
ee

t w
ith

  P
hi

l H
ow

e/
Tr

ac
ey

 P
ar

ki
n 

(R
M

BC
)  

 a.
 

D
is

cu
ss

 h
ow

 to
 e

st
ab

lis
h 

pl
an

 
b.

 
C

ar
ry

 o
ut

 n
ec

es
sa

ry
 a

ct
io

ns
 –

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
st

af
f c

on
su

lta
tio

n 
c.

 
Es

ta
bl

is
h 

th
e 

pl
an

 
d.

 
In

te
gr

at
e 

in
to

 P
D

R
 p

ro
ce

ss
 

e.
 

M
on

ito
r, 

R
ev

ie
w

 a
nd

 R
ep

or
t p

ro
gr

es
s 

 

M
ar

ch
 2

00
4 

 Pl
an

 c
om

pl
et

ed
 b

y 
Se

pt
 2

00
4 

 

SH
/G

K/
JC

 
  R

ep
or

t t
o 

SM
T 

Ju
ne

 2
00

4 
an

d 
6 

m
on

th
ly

 th
er

ea
fte

r 

St
af

f a
re

 w
el

l t
ra

in
ed

 a
nd

 fe
el

 
co

nf
id

en
t i

n 
ca

rry
in

g 
ou

t t
he

ir 
du

tie
s 

O
ut

co
m

e 
of

 C
or

po
ra

te
 

w
or

k 
to

 d
ev

el
op

 s
tra

te
gy

 
an

d 
te

m
pl

at
e 

ex
pe

ct
ed

 
en

d 
Se

pt
 0

4.
 W

or
k 

to
 

co
m

m
en

ce
 O

ct
 0

4.
 

2.
 

R
ec

ru
it 

ne
w

 S
ta

ff 
– 

 
 a.

 
Ar

ea
 F

ac
ilit

y 
M

an
ag

er
s 

b.
 

As
si

st
 M

an
ag

er
s 

c.
 

Fi
tn

es
s 

Su
ite

 M
an

ag
er

,  
d.

 
Se

ni
or

 S
po

rts
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t O

ffi
ce

r 
e.

 
PE

 a
nd

 S
po

rts
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t O

ffi
ce

r 
f. 

Sp
or

ts
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t O

ffi
ce

r 
 

Ap
ril

 –
 M

ay
  2

00
4 

SH
/M

H
/J

T 
 R

ep
or

t t
o 

SM
T 

M
ay

 2
00

4 
 In

cl
ud

e 
in

 
qu

ar
te

rly
 re

po
rt 

to
 

de
le

ga
te

d 
po

w
er

s 
(a

s 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

) 
  

A 
qu

al
ity

 s
er

vi
ce

 is
 b

ei
ng

 d
el

iv
er

ed
 

su
pp

or
te

d 
by

 a
n 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 s

ta
ffi

ng
 

st
ru

ct
ur

e.
 

C
om

pl
et

e 
 M

aj
or

ity
 o

f O
ffi

ce
rs

 n
ow

 
in

 p
os

t 
 1 

As
st

 M
an

ag
er

 v
ac

an
cy

 
at

 H
C

L 

Ev
al

ua
tio

n 
 

• 
As

se
ss

m
en

t o
f d

el
iv

er
y 

of
 tr

ai
ni

ng
 p

ro
vi

si
on

 a
ga

in
st

 s
ta

ff 
ne

ed
s 

• 
As

se
ss

m
en

t o
f s

ta
ff 

ev
al

ua
tio

n 
re

la
tin

g 
to

 tr
ai

ni
ng

 p
ro

vi
si

on
 

• 
PD

R
 c

om
pe

te
nc

y 
Fr

am
ew

or
k 

R
is

k 
As

se
ss

m
en

t 
 

Se
cu

rin
g 

ne
ce

ss
ar

y 
fu

nd
in

g 
N

ot
 d

oi
ng

: F
ai

lu
re

 a
ch

ie
ve

 n
ec

es
sa

ry
 s

er
vi

ce
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 d

ue
 to

 la
ck

 o
f s

ta
ff 

ca
pa

ci
ty

/c
om

pe
te

nc
y 

Page 33



C
ul

tu
ra

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
R

PA
 S

er
vi

ce
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

t P
la

n 
(M

ar
ch

 2
00

4)
 

 

R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
n 

 
8.

 
En

su
re

 th
at

 re
so

ur
ce

s 
ar

e 
fo

cu
se

d 
ac

co
rd

in
g 

to
 p

rio
rit

ie
s 

an
d 

ad
op

tin
g 

a 
m

or
e 

bu
si

ne
ss

 li
ke

 a
pp

ro
ac

h 
to

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
m

an
ag

em
en

t w
ith

ou
t j

eo
pa

rd
iz

in
g 

ou
tc

om
es

, b
y 

fo
r 

ex
am

pl
e 

ap
pl

yi
ng

 p
re

m
iu

m
 p

ric
in

g 
an

d 
di

sc
ou

nt
in

g 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

ly
. 

 
O

ut
co

m
e 

/ T
ar

ge
t 

 
Pl

an
ne

d 
ap

pr
oa

ch
 to

 m
ak

in
g 

be
st

 u
se

 o
f r

es
ou

rc
es

 to
 m

ee
t t

ar
ge

ts
 a

nd
 p

rio
rit

ie
s 

 In
cr

ea
se

 in
co

m
e 

ge
ne

ra
tio

n 
in

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 a
re

as
. 

 In
cr

ea
se

 in
co

m
e 

fro
m

 e
xt

er
na

l r
ev

en
ue

 fu
nd

in
g 

op
po

rtu
ni

tie
s,

 p
ar

tic
ul

ar
ly

 in
 L

ei
su

re
 F

ac
ilit

ie
s.

 
 

Ac
tio

ns
 

Ti
m

es
ca

le
/ 

M
ile

st
on

e 
Ac

co
un

ta
bl

e 
st

af
f 

M
on

ito
rin

g/
 

R
ep

or
tin

g 
Su

cc
es

s 
C

rit
er

ia
 

St
at

us
 

1.
 

Id
en

tif
y 

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
pr

ac
tic

e 
in

 o
th

er
 L

oc
al

 A
ut

ho
rit

ie
s 

as
 w

el
l a

s 
Pr

iv
at

e 
an

d 
Vo

lu
nt

ar
y 

se
ct

or
s 

 
 a.

 
D

ev
el

op
 S

po
rt 

& 
Le

is
ur

e 
N

et
w

or
ks

 
b.

 
C

om
m

un
ic

at
e 

w
ith

 ‘g
oo

d 
pr

ac
tic

e’
 lo

ca
l a

ut
ho

rit
ie

s 
to

 a
cc

es
s 

id
ea

s 
an

d 
ap

pr
oa

ch
es

 
c.

 
C

on
su

lta
nc

y 
su

pp
or

t –
 L

IR
C

 &
 A

ud
it 

co
m

m
is

si
on

 
d.

 
U

se
 n

ew
 a

pp
oi

nt
m

en
ts

 to
 b

rin
g 

id
ea

s 
an

d 
ab

ilit
ie

s 
 

Ap
ril

 2
00

4 
  Ap

ril
 2

00
4 

an
d 

on
go

in
g 

   

M
H

 
 R

ep
or

t t
o 

SM
T 

G
oo

d 
pr

ac
tic

e 
id

en
tif

ie
d,

 a
da

pt
ed

 to
 

ne
ed

 a
nd

 im
pl

em
en

te
d 

to
 e

ffe
ct

 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 

N
ew

 O
ffi

ce
rs

 h
av

e 
br

ou
gh

t i
de

as
,  

ex
pe

rie
nc

es
 a

nd
 

ex
am

pl
es

 o
f g

oo
d 

pr
ac

tic
e.

 
 Al

so
 s

ee
 A

ct
io

n 
2 

Pa
ge

 
6.

 

2.
 

D
ev

el
op

 p
la

nn
in

g 
pr

oc
es

s 
to

 c
le

ar
ly

 id
en

tif
y 

th
e 

pr
io

rit
is

at
io

n 
of

 
re

so
ur

ce
s 

ac
co

rd
in

g 
to

 fo
cu

s 
gr

ou
ps

 (s
ee

 R
ec

. 1
a,

 a
ct

io
n 

po
in

t 2
 &

 3
) 

 a.
 

Id
en

tif
y 

pr
em

iu
m

 p
ric

in
g 

ac
tiv

ity
/p

ro
gr

am
m

in
g 

b.
 

Id
en

tif
y 

ex
te

rn
al

 fu
nd

in
g 

op
po

rtu
ni

tie
s 

Ju
ne

 2
00

4 
& 

Fe
b 

20
05

 (1
 &

 3
 y

ea
r 

pl
an

s 
re

sp
ec

tiv
el

y)
 

M
H

/L
M

AM
T 

R
ep

or
tin

g 
in

cl
ud

ed
 

in
 s

er
vi

ce
 p

la
nn

in
g 

st
ru

ct
ur

e 
 Pr

ic
in

g 
ch

an
ge

s 
re

po
rte

d 
to

 S
M

T 
an

d 
de

le
ga

te
d 

po
w

er
s 

In
cr

ea
se

d 
us

ag
e 

of
 F

ac
ilit

ie
s 

fro
m

 
bo

th
 ta

rg
et

 a
nd

 n
on

 ta
rg

et
 g

ro
up

s 
 In

cr
ea

se
d 

in
co

m
e 

ge
ne

ra
tio

n 
 In

cr
ea

se
d 

le
ve

ls
 o

f e
xt

er
na

l r
ev

en
ue

 
fu

nd
in

g 

N
o 

pr
og

re
ss

. 
 Li

nk
s 

to
 p

ag
e 

10
 a

ct
io

n 
1 

an
d 

pa
ge

 1
1 

ac
tio

ns
 2

 
& 

3.
 

3.
 

Al
so

 S
EE

 R
ec

. 1
e)

 &
 R

ec
.5

 
 

  
 

 
 

Ev
al

ua
tio

n 
 

• 
An

al
ys

is
 o

f i
m

pa
ct

 o
f d

is
co

un
t/p

re
m

iu
m

 p
ric

in
g 

on
 u

sa
ge

 a
nd

 in
co

m
e 

 
• 

Q
ua

rte
rly

 a
ss

es
sm

en
t o

f i
nc

om
e 

ag
ai

ns
t i

nc
om

e 
ta

rg
et

s 
• 

An
al

ys
is

 o
f i

nc
om

e 
ac

hi
ev

ed
 fr

om
 e

xt
er

na
l f

un
di

ng
 s

ou
rc

es
 

R
is

k 
As

se
ss

m
en

t 
 

Li
m

ite
d 

ca
pa

ci
ty

 to
 ta

rg
et

 re
so

ur
ce

s.
 T

im
e 

sc
al

es
 re

la
tin

g 
to

 re
vi

ew
 o

f p
ric

in
g 

po
lic

y.
 

N
ot

 d
oi

ng
: C

on
tin

ue
d 

lim
ite

d 
ca

pa
ci

ty
 to

 ta
rg

et
 re

so
ur

ce
s.

 R
es

tri
ct

ed
 a

bi
lit

y 
to

 m
ee

t p
rio

rit
ie

s 

Page 34



C
ul

tu
ra

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
R

PA
 S

er
vi

ce
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

t P
la

n 
(M

ar
ch

 2
00

4)
 

 

R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
n 

 
9.

 
C

re
at

e 
an

d 
ta

ke
 u

p 
op

po
rt

un
iti

es
 to

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
at

 th
e 

C
ul

tu
ra

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
jo

in
s 

up
 w

ith
 o

th
er

 p
ro

vi
de

rs
, e

.g
. t

ou
ris

m
, t

ra
ns

po
rt 

op
er

at
or

s 
an

d 
ke

y 
pa

rt
ne

rs
 in

 a
re

as
 s

uc
h 

as
 

he
al

th
, c

rim
e 

an
d 

ed
uc

at
io

n 
to

 m
ax

im
is

e 
be

ne
fit

s 
fo

r l
oc

al
 p

eo
pl

e.
 

 
O

ut
co

m
e 

/ T
ar

ge
t 

 
O

bj
ec

tiv
es

 s
ha

re
d 

at
 k

ey
 S

tra
te

gi
c 

gr
ou

ps
. 

 Ag
re

em
en

t r
ea

ch
ed

 o
n 

w
he

re
 re

so
ur

ce
s 

ca
n 

be
 m

ax
im

is
ed

. 
 Jo

in
t r

es
ou

rc
es

 b
ui

lt 
in

to
 p

la
nn

in
g 

an
d 

de
liv

er
y 

pr
oc

es
se

s.
 

 Li
nk

s 
to

 k
ey

 s
tra

te
gi

es
 d

ev
el

op
ed

 (e
g 

ED
P,

 C
rim

e 
an

d 
D

is
or

de
r S

tra
te

gy
) 

Ac
tio

ns
 

Ti
m

es
ca

le
/ 

M
ile

st
on

e 
Ac

co
un

ta
bl

e 
st

af
f 

M
on

ito
rin

g/
 

R
ep

or
tin

g 
Su

cc
es

s 
C

rit
er

ia
 

St
at

us
 

1.
 

D
ev

el
op

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 s
tra

te
gi

c 
pa

rtn
er

sh
ip

s 
in

 o
rd

er
 to

 m
ax

im
is

e 
be

ne
fit

s 
 a.

 
At

te
nd

 P
C

T 
st

ra
te

gi
c 

gr
ou

p 
b.

 
At

te
nd

 Y
ou

th
 O

ffe
nd

in
g 

Te
am

 s
tra

te
gi

c 
gr

ou
p 

 
c.

 
C

o-
or

di
na

te
 P

E 
an

d 
Sc

ho
ol

 S
po

rt 
St

ra
te

gi
c 

G
ro

up
 

d.
 

Id
en

tif
y 

ot
he

r k
ey

 g
ro

up
s/

m
ee

tin
gs

 a
nd

 a
gr

ee
 c

om
m

itm
en

t t
o 

at
te

nd
 

 2.
   

  P
re

pa
re

 g
ui

de
lin

es
 fo

r d
ev

el
op

in
g 

an
d 

ev
al

ua
tin

g 
pa

rtn
er

sh
ip

s 

  Fe
b 

20
04

 a
nd

 th
en

 
on

go
in

g 
M

ay
 2

00
4 

an
d 

th
en

 o
ng

oi
ng

 
O

ng
oi

ng
 - 

bi
m

on
th

ly
 

 M
ay

 2
00

4 

  SH
 

JT
 

PE
 p

os
t 

 SH
/M

H
/J

T/
PG

 
LM

AM
T 

 

  R
ep

or
t t

o 
LG

SM
T 

& 
SM

T 
 In

cl
ud

e 
in

 
qu

ar
te

rly
 re

po
rt 

to
 

de
le

ga
te

d 
po

w
er

s 
(a

s 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

) 

R
eg

ul
ar

 a
tte

nd
an

ce
 a

t k
ey

 s
tra

te
gi

c 
m

ee
tin

gs
 

 Su
cc

es
sf

ul
 jo

in
t w

or
ki

ng
 

 Sh
ar

ed
 p

ro
m

ot
io

n 
of

 a
ct

iv
ity

 a
nd

 
im

pa
ct

 

At
te

nd
an

ce
 a

t j
oi

nt
 

m
ee

tin
g 

w
ith

 P
C

T.
  

C
on

tin
ue

d 
w

or
ki

ng
 w

ith
 

PC
T 

on
 V

al
le

y 
Al

lo
tm

en
t 

Pr
oj

ec
t. 

 PC
T 

Ph
ys

ic
al

 A
ct

iv
ity

 
St

ra
te

gy
 G

ro
up

 a
tte

nd
ed

 
by

 th
e 

H
ea

lth
 &

 F
itn

es
s 

C
o-

or
di

na
to

r w
ho

 w
ill 

fe
ed

 in
 to

 th
e 

he
al

th
 &

 
Fi

tn
es

s 
Fo

ru
m

 to
 b

e 
es

ta
bl

is
he

d 
in

 
O

ct
ob

er
/N

ov
em

be
r 2

00
4 

 Bu
si

ne
ss

 M
an

ag
er

 
Le

is
ur

e 
& 

G
re

en
 S

pa
ce

s 
at

te
nd

in
g 

PC
T 

St
ra

te
gy

 
G

ro
up

. 
 Al

so
 S

EE
 R

ec
. 1

f) 
ac

tio
n 

po
in

t 1
 

 
 

 
 

 

Ev
al

ua
tio

n 
 

• 
Ev

al
ua

te
 s

uc
ce

ss
 a

s 
pa

rt 
of

 jo
in

t s
te

er
in

g 
gr

ou
p 

ac
tiv

ity
 

R
is

k 
As

se
ss

m
en

t 
 

C
ap

ac
ity

, r
ea

di
ne

ss
 a

nd
 w

ill 
of

 p
ar

tn
er

s 
to

 e
ng

ag
e 

N
ot

 d
oi

ng
 R

ed
uc

tio
n 

in
 a

va
ila

bl
e 

re
so

ur
ce

s.
 R

ed
uc

ed
 im

pa
ct

 o
f o

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s.

 R
es

tri
ct

ed
 a

cc
es

s 
to

 ta
rg

et
 g

ro
up

s 
an

d 
co

m
m

un
iti

es
 

Page 35



C
ul

tu
ra

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
R

PA
 S

er
vi

ce
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

t P
la

n 
(M

ar
ch

 2
00

4)
 

 

R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
n 

 
10

. 
Pu

bl
is

h 
a 

cl
ea

r c
us

to
m

er
 c

ha
rt

er
 fo

r C
ul

tu
ra

l S
er

vi
ce

s,
 s

o 
th

at
 u

se
rs

 k
no

w
 w

ha
t s

er
vi

ce
 th

ey
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 g
et

tin
g.

  
 

O
ut

co
m

e 
/ T

ar
ge

t 
 

 

Ac
tio

ns
 

Ti
m

es
ca

le
/ 

M
ile

st
on

e 
Ac

co
un

ta
bl

e 
st

af
f 

M
on

ito
rin

g/
 

R
ep

or
tin

g 
Su

cc
es

s 
C

rit
er

ia
 

St
at

us
 

 
SE

E 
R

ec
.1

c)
 , 

ac
tio

n 
po

in
ts

 1
0 

an
d 

12
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

Ev
al

ua
tio

n 
 

 

Li
nk

s 
to

 o
th

er
 

R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
ns

 
 

 

R
is

k 
As

se
ss

m
en

t 
 

 

 

Page 36



 

 

 
 
 
1.  Meeting: Cabinet Member and Advisors 

2.  Date: 26.10.04 

3.  Title: South Yorkshire Sports Partnership – The Works Project 
Wards affected - All 

4.  Programme Area: Education Culture and Leisure Services  
 

 
 
5. Summary 
 
‘The Works’ is a unique project to be undertaken by the South Yorkshire Sports Partnership 
of which RMBC is the host organisation. The nature of the funding arrangements with Sport 
England (the funding body) are such that application for the suspension of Standing Order 
44 is necessary. 
 
 
 
 
6. Recommendations 
 
Members are asked to: 
 
• note the work to be undertaken in this project and 
• approve the suspension of Standing Order No. 44 due to the unique nature 

and contractual requirements of this project. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ROTHERHAM BOROUGH COUNCIL – REPORT TO MEMBERS 

Agenda Item 5Page 37



 

 

7. Proposals and Details 
 
RMBC is a member of the South Yorkshire Sports Partnership and is currently acting 
as the host organisation, in relation to the partnership finances. The Sports 
Partnership has recently made an application to Sport England to fund a project 
entitled ‘The Works’. This is an innovative project aimed at using IT and music to 
engage young people in physical activity. Sport England has awarded £250,000, to 
the Partnership to pilot the project in Rotherham.  
 
The project requires the procurement of services from a private organisation known 
as The Music Factory Entertainment Group. Suspension of Standing Order No. 44 is 
requested as: 
 
1. The Music Factory Entertainment Group is the only organisation capable of 

providing the service, as it is a unique idea developed by them. No other 
organisation would be able to deliver the service and therefore the process of 
inviting tenders would be futile. 

 
2. The Music Factory Entertainment Group is identified in the funding application as 

a partner and deliverer. Sport England has awarded the funding on the 
understanding that the Music Factory will deliver the service. 

 
3. RMBC is not making any financial contribution to the project.  
 
8. Finance 
 
The funding for the project is made up of contributions from Sport England and from 
The Music Factory Entertainment Group. RMBC is not required to make any financial 
contribution 
 
9. Risks and Uncertainties 
 
The risks relating to this project are around delivery and outcome and do not relate 
to the financial issues identified in this report. 
 
10. Policy and Performance Agenda Implications 
 
The issue relates to procurement procedures and financial regulations and therefore 
does not have any implications for policy and performance. 
 
 
11. Background Papers and Consultation 
 
A Summary of ‘The Works’ project is attached as an appendix. 
 
 
Contact Name : Steve Hallsworth – Business Manager Leisure & Green Spaces. 
Tel. Ext 2483, email steve.hallsworth@rotherham.gov.uk. 

Page 38



 

The Works 
The urban fitness revolution for the next generation 

 
The Works Concept 

 
‘The Works’ is a dynamic multi activity programme, which will provide an 
innovative approach to health, physical activity, sport and education in a way 
that will engage young people into a healthy and active lifestyle. 
 
It will be designed, administered and managed via The Works training 
organisation that will provide fully qualified fitness instructors and the 
equipment required to deliver the project within schools and the wider 
community. The instructors will also be responsible for monitoring the 
effectiveness of the programme, as every participation of a Works session will 
be logged on a powerful online resource called the Workstation.  
 

The project will be delivered in several ways: 
 
• The management, administration and training of the project will be the 

responsibility of The Works training organisation. 
 
• Physical activity sessions in schools, as after schools clubs, and across the 

community tailored specifically to appeal to young people. 
 
• The Workstation. A dual purpose website that acts as both a physical 

activity portal providing encouragement and motivation for The Works 
participants, and as an online resource providing statistics about levels of 
involvement in the project. 

 
• High profile multi-activity physical fitness events on a regional level to 

introduce The Works concept to young people, the community, schools and 
the media. 

 
• A marketing and advertising campaign focused within schools and specific 

youth media to promote The Works approach to physical activity. 
 
 
However, if we are to be successful in promoting an active lifestyle to our 
nation's youth, then we have to look beyond what ‘we’ believe is right for them 
and find a way to deliver something which feels right to them. It has to be fun, 
it has to be funky, and it has to be engaging. 
 
‘The Works’ project will deliver this by harnessing the fabric of youth culture, 
such as sports video games, MTV style TV; iconic sports heroes and urban 
street culture to connect young people to the real world of sport and physical 
activity. 
 
The project is not just about skills and ability; it is not about who is faster, 
stronger, quicker, leaner. It’s about inclusion and promoting a health and 

Page 39



fitness message to all young people, no matter what their background. It will 
promote healthy living and provide a gateway to sport and physical activity by 
connecting with a youth market in a way that they are accustomed to. ‘The 
Works’ will treat sport and physical activity as a product and young people as 
the consumers, with the ultimate objective of getting them to buy into it. 
 
 

The key objectives are as follows: 
 

 The ‘Works’ project to be a vehicle to encourage the mass participation 
of physical activity and sport with young people. 
 

 To provide a true representation of the effectiveness of the project. 
 

 To provide every secondary school within the South Yorkshire region 
with a minimum of 3 sessions per week, per school. 

 
 To create a training platform to deliver the ‘Works’ training into the next 

generation of fitness instructors. 
 

 To develop a network of instructors who will monitor and administer the 
results of the programme. 

 
 To provide an effective link between young people and private and 

public sector health clubs. Encouraging a cultural change amongst 
those providers who are currently only catering for the adult market. 

 
 To show a progression into a healthy and active lifestyle through a 

better understanding of physical fitness and how you can partake in it. 
 

 To deliver a marketing and advertising campaign, which presents the 
‘Works’ approach to physical activity in a style that young people can 
relate to. 

 
 To show clear pathways for young people to pursue physical activity, 

be that through sport, health clubs or as a career. 
 

 To achieve sustainability through regular communication and 
motivation via the ‘Workstation’ website and in-school activities. 

 
 To increase young peoples involvement in ICT via interactive use of 

the ‘Workstation’ website. 
 

 To deliver a project that will be accessible and achievable to all young 
people whatever their ability level or personal background.   

 
 

 
 
 
 

Page 40



 
The key elements driving this project are as follows: 
 
Entertainment 
 
The project has to be enjoyable otherwise the impact and participation will not 
last. Great attention needs to be paid to the presentation and entertainment 
elements of the project; it has to feel right to a youth market. 
 
The Music Factory Entertainment Group, who has 20 years experience in 
delivering creative and engaging solutions to projects and events across the 
entertainment and fitness industries, will deliver this element of the project.  
 
Not only do they have the creative, marketing, management and logistical 
capabilities to bring this project to life, but they also have a great 
understanding of the youth culture and fitness markets. 
 
Education 
 
The project will pay close attention to providing a positive educational output 
from the events and resources by bringing added value to the curriculum. This 
will be achieved by working closely with the local LEA, South Yorkshire LSC 
and local health and social care coordinators. These relationships are already 
in place and working very well. 
 
Health and fitness 
 
This is the core element of the project, an awareness of how to engage in an 
active life, along with the long-term benefits it will bring. Pure Energy will 
provide this vital fitness content and instruction. This organisation has many 
years experience in providing teacher, fitness and lifestyle training backed up 
with far reaching knowledge of health, fitness and sports science. 
 
Sporting Progression 
 
This project will become a gateway to sport by showing young people the 
sporting and physical activity possibilities available to them through embracing 
a healthy lifestyle. Working closely with sporting bodies such as South 
Yorkshire Sport and Physical Activity Partnership will bring this dimension to 
the project by providing the expertise needed to enable young people to 
progress to a sporting life. 
 
ICT 
 
The implementation of The Workstation not only provides an enhancement to 
the project, but also offers young people the opportunity to indirectly develop 
their ICT skills.    
 
The design, architecture, programming and management of the ICT will be 
handled by the Tidy Multimedia team who have great experience and 
knowledge of delivering this kind of project.   
 

Page 41



 
Conclusion 

 
The ‘Works’ project is the brainchild of the Music Factory Entertainment 
Group, a company that has a proven track record for innovation and forward 
thinking solutions. What is presented here has the very real potential to 
provide a solution to an ever-growing problem of national concern. A solution 
that could be ultimately effective in dealing with the real problems of obesity 
within children and the lack of physical activity, which is currently undertaken.  
 
The long-term impact of these issues both on children themselves and the 
National Health Service in general is widely written and commentated on, and 
the problem is only going to get worse. As life becomes more automated and 
‘remote controlled’ there is a very real need to engage young people in 
physical activity and an active life. Not only will the ‘Works’ project be exciting 
and fun for young people but it will also be sustainable and measurable 
allowing for the project to be constantly evaluated and updated. 
  
The Government has a ‘Game Plan’ for sport and physical activity, a plan that 
is far-reaching and incredibly important for the future of sport and the health of 
the nation. The objective is to now make sure that the young people of today 
and tomorrow are focussed on this game and not just the virtual games that 
have them firmly rooted into an interactive lifestyle rather than an active 
lifestyle. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 42


